
 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Dean, Nicole M 
Friday, September 09, 2011 10:00 AM 
Shabat, Matthew; Mesterhazy, Paul 
Goode, Brendan; Menna, Jenny;  Eberle, Carole 
RE: NEW GAO AUDIT: NPPD Lead 351656: DOD's Efforts for Protecting the Defense 
Industrial Base from Cyber Threats 

From: Shabat, Matthew 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 9:53AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; Mesterhazy, Paul 
Cc: Goode, Brendan; Menna, Jenny;  Eberle, Carole 
Subject: FW: NEW GAO AUDIT: NPPD Lead 351656: DOD's Efforts for Protecting the Defense Industrial Base from Cyber 
Threats 

Nicole and Paul, 

GAO is kicking off an engagement focused on DOD efforts to protect the DIB. They would like to hold an entrance 
conference with NCSD on September 28. Please advise as to whom we should have at the meeting and the level of 
classification for the meeting. 

Thanks. 

Matt 

From: NPPD GAO OIG Liaison 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 1:22 PM 
To: Shabat, Matthew;  Eberle, Carole 
Cc: 'McPoland, Michael'; NPPD GAO OIG Liaison; ; IP IG-GAO Liaison; Wright, Denise A;  K; 

 
Subject: NEW GAO AUDIT: NPPD Lead 351656: DOD's Efforts for Protecting the Defense Industrial Base from Cyber 
Threats 

Good afternoon, 

With respect to the subject line new GAO audit, NPPD was assigned the " lead" for the Department. Thus, we're required 
to put together the entrance conference, among other things. 

CS&C, based on the audit's objectives you've been assigned the lead for NPPD and we ask that you a) identify SME-and 
their availability, which the GAO stated they have a preference for next week to September 161

h as their preferred 
range); b) identify a meeting location; c) determine the classification of the meeting; and d) identify other DHS 

components that may have an equity in this audit. 

Once this has all been determined we' ll forward the details (or you can reply all) to the Department Audit Liaison  
copied here) so they can send out the official Department invite. 

As always, don't hesitate to call or e-mail me if you have any questions. Thank you. 

Rl 
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National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD) 
Department of Homeland Secur ity 
GAO·OIG Liaison 

 

 

This communication , along with any a ttachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not 
the intended r ecipient, you are hereby notified tha t any dissemination, distribution , use or copying of this message 
is str ictly prohibited . If you have received this in err or , please reply immediately to the sender and delete this 
message. Thank you. 

From:   
sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 3:33 PM 
To: NPPD GAO OIG Liaison 
Cc:  Gary, Lizzy; McPoland, Michael 
Subject: FW: 351656 DHS Notification Letter 

-------------------

FYI, we received a new notification letter for an audit where NPPD w ill be the lead. Please let me know if you think 
other Components would need to be involved. I' ll contact GAO and will f ind out when they would like to hold the 
entrance- they list from next week to September 161

h as their preferred range of dates for the meeting. If you have a 
preference, please let me know a range of potential dates and I can communicate that to GAO when I speak with them. 

Thanks! 

 

From:   
sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 7:59AM 
To:  
Cc: ESLIAISON2; ;    

 
Subject: 351656 DHS Notification Letter 

The attached file will serve as your formal notification to initiate an assignment with the Department of Homeland 
Security. Please forward to the appropriate DHS officials. The file attached is signed, no hard copy will follow. 

If you have any questions, regarding this email, please contact me at  

 
Engagement & Administrative Operations Assistant 

Homeland Security and Justice 
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From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 10:1 0 AM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Gillis, Ryan M; Sandier, Kaiya; Richardson , Christopher; 

McConnell , Bruce; Delaney, David;  Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc:  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  '  

Ludtke, Meghan 
Subject: RE: NPPD ACTION: FOR REVIEW: DHS Views Letter on S.3454 National Defense 

Authorization Act for FY 2011 

Okay- I  

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 6:10PM 
To: Gillis, Ryan M; Sandier, Kaiya; Richardson, Christopher; Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David;  

 Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc:  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  '  Ludtke, Meghan 
Subject: RE: NPPD ACITON: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5- DHS Views Letter on 
S.3454 National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 

Ryan, 

v/r, 
MAB 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

From: Gillis, Ryan M 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 6:06 PM 
To: Sandier, Kaiya; Richardson, Christopher; Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David;  
Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc:  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  '  Ludtke, Meghan; Brown, 
Michael A. RADM 
Subject: Re: NPPD ACITON: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5- DHS Views Letter on 
S.3454 National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 

/Greg, 
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Ryan Gillis 
Director 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
Department of Homeland Security 

From: Sandier, Kaiya 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 05:37 PM 
To: Richardson, Christopher; Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David;  Gillis, Ryan M 
Cc:  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  '  <  
Ludtke, Meghan 
Subject: RE: NPPD ACITON: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5- DHS Views Letter on 
S.3454 National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 

Everyone-

 
 

 Once NPPD has adjudicated the comments, we can go back to OMB and hopefully get clearance 
ASAP. 

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, Kaiya 

From: Richardson, Christopher 
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2010 12:09 AM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Sandier, Kaiya; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David;  Gillis, Ryan M 
Cc:  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  '  Ludtke, Meghan 
Subject: RE: NPPD ACITON: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5- DHS Views Letter on 
S.3454 National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 

Phil, 

Here is where we stand on the views letter on the DoD authorization bill (full letter attached, text of the NPPD 

portion below) 
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t 

t 

Christopher Richardson 
Assistant General Counsel - Legislative Affairs 
Office of the General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 

 (desk) 
 (cell) 
 (fax) 
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This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may 
contain confidential and legally privileged infonnation. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message or portion thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

From: Reitinger, Phil ip 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 3 :52 PM 
To: Richardson, Christopher; Sandier, Kaiya; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David;  Gillis, Ryan M 
Cc:  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  '  
Subject: Re: NPPD ACTION: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5- DHS Views Letter on 
S.3454 National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 

Thank you! 

From: Richardson, Christopher 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 03:37 PM 
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

No need to review t oday. . 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 03:32PM 
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

 I have lost my mails on th is device. 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 03:28 PM 
To: Richardson, Christopher; Sandier, Kaiya; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David;  Gillis, Ryan M 
Cc:  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  '  <  
Subject: Re: NPPD ACTION: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5 - DHS Views Letter on 
5 .3454 National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 

 I do not think I can do this today. 

From: Richardson, Christopher 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 03:12PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Sandier, Kaiya; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David;  Gillis, Ryan M 
Cc:  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  'Sandler, Kaiya' <  
Subject: RE: NPPD ACTION: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5- DHS Views Letter on 
S.3454 National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 

Ph il, 

OMB circulated the attached for interagency comment. The deadline for comment is today, although we have not 

received any comments yet.  

. 
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Thanks, 
Chris 

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
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or copying of this message or portion thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 2:50 PM 
To: Sandier, Kaiya; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David;  Gillis, Ryan M 
Cc: Richardson, Christopher;  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  'Sandier, Kaiya' 
Subject: RE: NPPD ACTION : FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5- DHS Views Letter on 
S.3454 National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 

 

From: Sandier, Kaiya 
Sent: Friday, November OS, 2010 12:42 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David;  Gill is, Ryan M 
Cc: Richardson, Christopher;  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec;  Sandier, Kaiya 
Subject: NPPD ACTION: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5 - DHS Views Letter on S.3454 
National Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 
Importance: High 

Phil and Bruce- attached is a revised version of the DHS Views Letter on the FY 2011 NDAA. I  

Ryan-  

Please let me know your response to these edits. Thanks, Kaiya 

From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 6:29 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce 
Cc: Richardson, Christopher;  Dorris, Earl; NPPDExecSec; Sandier, Kaiya 
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5- DHS Views Letter on S.3454 National 
Defense Authorization Act for FY 2011 
Importance: High 
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David G. Delaney 
Deputy Associate General Counsel 
{National Protection and Programs) 

 
Office:  
Cell :  

This communicat ion, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may 
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, dist ribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

From: Sandier, Kaiya 
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 4:50 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Brown, Michael A. RADM; Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce; Armstrong, Chris; CAO EXECSEC; 
Capps, Rhonda; CFO EXEC SEC; CHCOExecSec; Corrigan, Patricia; Erkun, Mui; France, Otis; Gelfer, Elizabeth;  

 Lewis, Ashley; ;  MGMT Legislation; MGMTExecSec; OCIO ExecSec;  
    White, Steven; Williams, Marsha; ;  

 ;     
 ; IGAExecSec; Tennyson, Stephanie L; Chuang, Theodore; Paschall, Robert; Russell, 

Michael; OGC ES NPPD;  Dorris, Earl;  NPPDExecSec; Brzozowski, Christa; Bunke, 
Frederick; Canevari, Holly; Cissna, Francis (lee); Cogswell, Patricia; Cohn, Alan; Cook, Mary E; Cooley, Shawn; Corti, 
Gianfranco; Crosswait, Mitch; Delong, Joshua; Dickerson, Bradley; Foley, David; Hall, Wendy; Ham, Douglas; Hannah, 
Tracy;  Jayaram, Sanchitha; Johnson, Bryan; Kangior, Mike; Kaufman, Gail; Kearney, Patrick; Leger-Kelley, 
Lesley; MacKinney, John A; Matthes, Justin; McGaw, Bridger; Meyers, Deborah; Miron, Mike;  Olmo, 
Elizabeth; Palmeri, Douglas J; Plcy Exec Sec; Scardaville, Michael; Sharp, Becca; Silver, Mariko;  A; 
Walther, Kelli; Warrick, Thomas;  OGC ES OELD 
Cc:   LCDR; Friedman, Nancy; Richardson, Christopher; Sandier, Kaiya;  

   Burkley, Bruce; Cervoni, Katia;  Dodd, Timothy; Houser, 
David; McDonald, Christina; Stein, Lesley; Terrell, Arnella; Whalen, Mary Kate; DHS Legislative Affairs 
Subject: FOR REVIEW: COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5- DHS Views Letter on S.3454 National Defense 
Authorization Act for FY 2011 
Importance: High 

COMMENTS DUE NOON, FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 5: 

Attached for your review and clearance is a draft DHS Views Letter on S.3454, the National Defense Authorization Act for 
FY 2011. To aid in your review, please note the following: 

Please review the attached draft and provide any comments to me by the deadline. Thanks, Kaiya 

Kaiya Pontinen Sandier 
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Attorney-Advisor 
Office of the General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 

 (desk) 
 (cell) 

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and 
legally privileged information. If the reader for this message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use, or 
copying of this message or portion thereof is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this 
message. Thank you. 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, August 24, 2010 9:26AM 
McDermott, Thomas M; Brown, Michael A. 
Stempfley, Roberta; Delaney, David 

Subject: RE: NSA and DIB 

Sir, 

Nicole 

-----Original Message----­
From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2e1e 7: 53 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; Brown, Michael A. 
Cc: Stempfley, Roberta; Delaney, David 
Subject : Re: NSA and DIB 
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Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ph :  
bb :  
Sent from my blackberry device 

--- -- Original Message 
From : Dean, Nicole M 
To : Brown, Michael A. 
Cc : Stempfley, Roberta; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent : Tue Aug 24 06 :48:23 2010 
Subject : Re : NSA and DIB 

Sir 

Nicole 

----- Original Message ----­
From : Brown, Michael A. 
To : Dean, Nicole M 
Cc : Stempfley, Roberta; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Tue Aug 24 06:42 :25 2010 
Subject: NSA and DIB 

Ni cole, 

Vr , 
~B 
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From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Friday, January 07, 2011 9:41 AM 
McConnell , Bruce; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta 

Subject: RE: OMB Session Tomorrow 

Tho I think there is a reasonable chance this  

-- ---Original Message----­
From: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent : Friday, January e7, 2e11 8:3e AM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta 
Subject: RE: OMS Session Tomorrow 

-----Original Message----­
From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Friday, January e7, 2e11 7:49 AM 
To : Brown, Michael A. RADM; McConnell, Bruce 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta 
Subject: RE: OMS Session Tomorrow 

Thoughts? 

phil 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Friday, January e7, 2e11 6:23AM 
To : McConnell, Bruce; Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory 
Subject: RE: OMB Session Tomorrow 

Bruce, 
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Cheers, 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Director, Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate Department of Homeland Security 

Fort Meade) 
 (Arlington) 

-----Original Message----­
From: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 8:09 AM 
To : Brown, Michael A. RADM; Reitinger, Philip 
Cc : Schaffer, Gregory 
Subject: RE: OMB Session Tomorrow 

I would add at the end of Phil's summary the all caps language: 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 7:02 AM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory 
Subject: RE : OMB Session Tomorrow 

Sir, 

Thank you. 

v/r, 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Director, Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate Department of Homeland Security 

Fort Meade) 
 (Arlington) 

-----Original Message----­
From : Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 6:44AM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; McConnell, Bruce 
Cc : Schaffer, Gregory 
Subject: Re: OMB Session Tomorrow 
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Yes. Omb will host a pmc session focusing on environment to build interest in future 
solutions. Omb to do initial agenda and provide to dod and dhs for comments.  

Original Message 
From: Brown~ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Thursday~ January e6~ 2e11 e6:17 AM 
To: McConnell~ Bruce; Reitinger~ Philip 
Cc: Schaffer~ Gregory 
Subject: RE: OMB Session Tomorrow 

Sir~ 

. 

v/r~ 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM~ USN 
Director~ Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate Department of Homeland Security 

Fort Meade) 
 (Arlington) 

-----Original Message----­
From: McConnell~ Bruce 
Sent: Tuesday~ January e4~ 2e11 6:17 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Reitinger~ Philip 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory 
Subject: RE: OMB Session Tomorrow 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brown~ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Tuesday~ January e4~ 2e11 6:15 PM 
To: McConnell~ Bruce; Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Schaffer~ Gregory 
Subject: RE : OMB Session Tomorrow 

Bruce~ 

Thanks. I talked from the first version~ and DIR mentioned he talked to 52 for about 3e mins. 
Said it was a good talk - a  

 
. 

Cheers~ 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
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Director} Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate Department of Homeland Security 

Fort Meade) 
 (Arlington) 

-----Original Message----­
From : McConnell} Bruce 
Sent : Tuesday} January 04J 2011 5:20 PM 
To : ReitingerJ Philipj BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Cc : Schaffer} Gregory 
Subject: RE: OMB Session Tomorrow 

Actually}  

-----Original Message----­
From: ReitingerJ Philip 
Sent : Tuesday} January 04J 2011 5:01 PM 
To : BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Cc: Schaffer} Gregoryj McConnell} Bruce 
Subject: RE: OMB Session Tomorrow 

Found it. 

-----Original Message----­
From: ReitingerJ Philip 
Sent: Tuesday} January 04J 2011 4:58 PM 
To: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Cc: Schaffer} Gregoryj McConnell} Bruce 
Subject: RE: OMB Session Tomorrow 

Bruce - can you send Mike the briefing paper for 52? phil 

-----Original Message----­
From: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Tuesday} January 04J 2011 1:01 PM 
To: ReitingerJ Philip 
Cc: Schaffer} Gregoryj McConnell} Bruce 
Subject: OMB Session Tomorrow 

SirJ 

v/ rJ 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADMJ USN 
Director} Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate Department of Homeland Security 

Fort Meade) 
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From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 5:59 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Delaney, David; McConnell, Bruce; Reitinger, Philip 
Schaffer, Gregory 

Subject: RE: OSD GC 

David, 

v/r, 
MAB 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

  

From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 5:51 PM 
To: McConnell, Bruce; Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A. 
Subject: RE: OSD GC 

From: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 4:44 PM 
To: Delaney, David; Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A. 
Subject: RE: OSD GC 

David, 

1 

00637

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



David 

From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Wednesday, May OS, 2010 7:42 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A.; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: OSD GC 

LEGAL COMMENTS II FOUO 

Phil, 
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David 

David G. Delaney 
Deputy Associate General Counsel 
(National Protection and Programs) 
Office of the General Counsel 

 
Office:  
Cell:  

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may 
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

rom: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 2:16PM 
To: McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David; Brown, Michael A. 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory 
Subject: RE: OSD GC 

 

From: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 9:39 PM 
To: Delaney, David; Brown, Michael A. 
Cc: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory 
Subject: Re: OSD GC 

We need a meeting to work through these excellent questions. 

3 

00639

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



From: Delaney, David 
To: McConnell, Bruce; Brown, Michael A. 
Cc: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory 
Sent: Thu Apr 15 20:05:48 2010 
Subject: RE: OSD GC 

Happy to join any discussion among program folks.  
 

 
 

David G. Delaney 
Deputy Associate General Counsel 
(National Protection and Programs) 
Office of the Genera] Counsel 

 
Office:  
Cell:  

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state Jaw governing electronic communications and may 
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, 
please rep.!l_immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

From: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Wednesday, April14, 2010 7:11PM 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Delaney, David 
Cc: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory 
Subject: Re: OSD GC 

Concur with Mike.  Happy to organize or facilitate the start up unless 
someone else on this string is going to do it. 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
To: Delaney, David 
Cc: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Wed Apr 14 19:05:34 2010 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April14, 2010 6:56PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. 
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
please re_ply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you. 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Wednesday, April14, 2010 12:33 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, April14, 2010 10:49 AM 
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
no "fied that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, 

ease r~ immediately to the sender and delete this messag_e. Thank you. 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 10:58 AM 
To: Delaney, David 
Cc: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: Re: OSD GC 

David, 

Vr, 
MAB 

From: Delaney, David 
To: Brown, Michael A. 
Cc: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Tue Apr 13 10:30:04 2010 
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
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 12:52 PM 
To: Delaney, David 
Cc: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: OSD GC 

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
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:49 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Sand, Peter; Dean, Nicole M; McNeely, James; Callahan, Mary 

Ellen 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Delaney, David;   
Re: PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2011-03-17.doc 

Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ph :  *New phone number* 
bb:  
Sent from my blackberry device 

Original Message ----­
From: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: FridayJ March 25J 2011 12:45 PM 
To: SandJ Peter j DeanJ Nicole Mj McDermott) Thomas Mj McNeelyJ Jamesj Callahan) Mary Ellen 
Cc: DelaneyJ Davidj j  Evans J Natalie 
Subject: RE: PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2011-03-17.doc 

PeteJ 

Roger all.  
 

v/ rJ 
MAB 

Mike Brown 
RADMJ USN 
Director) Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

-- ---Original Message---- ­
From: SandJ Peter 
Sent: FridayJ March 25J 2011 12 :42 PM 
To : BrownJ Michael A. RADMj DeanJ Nicole Mj McDermott) Thomas Mj McNeelyJ Jamesj Callahan) 
Mary Ellen 
Cc: DelaneyJ Davidj   EvansJ Natalie 
Subject : RE: PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2011-03-17.doc 

SirJ (adding Mary Ellen) 
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I'll follow up with our DOD counterparts. 

FYIJ  is asking around for an "in depth briefing" ... 

Our POC so far is: Michael Reheuser  

Pete 

Peter E. SandJ J.D.J CIPP/G-IT 
Director of Privacy Technology 
Department of Homeland Security 
voice:  pager:   www.dhs.gov/privacy 

-----Original Message----­
From: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: FridayJ March 25J 2811 12:28 PM 
To: SandJ Peterj DeanJ Nicole Mj McDermottJ Thomas Mj McNeelyJ James 
Cc: DelaneyJ Davidj   EvansJ Natalie 
Subject: RE: PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2811-83-17.doc 

PeteJ 

v/rJ 
MB 

Mike Brown 
RADMJ USN 
DirectorJ Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

-----Original Message----­
From: SandJ Peter 
Sent: FridayJ March 25J 2811 11:38 AM 
To: BrownJ Michael A. RADMj DeanJ Nicole Mj McDermottJ Thomas Mj McNeelyJ James 
Cc: DelaneyJ Davidj   EvansJ Natalie 
Subject: RE: PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2811-83-17.doc 

SirJ 

Is there a subject matter expert we can work with? I'd like to learn more about what DHS's 
role is and what info would be coming over to DHS . 

Any idea of timing? 
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Pete 

Peter E. Sand, J.D., CIPP/G 
Director of Privacy Technology 
Department of Homeland Security 
voice:  pager:   www.dhs.gov/ privacy 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2811 4:25 PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; McDermott, Thomas M; McNeely, James; Sand, Peter 
Cc: Delaney, David;    
Subject: RE: PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2811-83-17.doc 

Tom, 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2811 3:35 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Brown, Michael A. RADM; McNeely, James; Sand, Peter 
Cc: Delaney, David;    
Subject: RE : PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2811-83-17.doc 

Not yet.  
 

-----Original Message----­
From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2811 3:31 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; McNeely, James; Sand, Peter 
Cc: Delaney, David;  Dean, Nicole M;   
Subject: RE : PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2811-83-17.doc 

 

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  *Please note the new phone number* 
blackberry:  
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-----Original Message----­
From: Brown~ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Thursday~ March 24~ 2011 3:03 PM 
To: McNeely~ James; Sand~ Peter 
Cc: Delaney~ David; McDermott~ Thomas M;  Dean~ Nicole M;   
Evans~ Natalie 
Subject: FW: PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2011-03-17.doc 

Team~ 

v/ r~ 
MB 

Mike Brown 
RADM~ USN 
Director, Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate Department of Homeland Security 

Fort Meade) 
 (Arlington) 

-- - --Original Message----­
From: Kudwa, Amy 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:35 PM 
To: McConnell~ Bruce; Brown~ Michael A. RADM; Denning~ John;  Berninger~ 

Matthew 
Subject: FW: PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2011-03-17.doc 

so agreed that our getting back to her on Monday was fine. Can we internally aim for 10 a.m. 
Monday? 

Thanks~ 

Amy 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cunningham~ April D LtCol OSD PA  
Sent: Friday~ March 18, 2011 11 :32 AM 
To: 'Kudwa, Amy' 
Subject: PA DIB Pilot Briefing Card 2011-03-17.doc 

Amy, 
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As discussed yesterday, attached is DoD's DIB Opt In Pilot briefing card. The messages come 
from the coordinated communication plan that you all coordinated on, so there is nothing new. 

V/r ...  
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:22 AM 
Goode, Brendan 

Subject: RE: Permanent DiS Proposal 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 9:27AM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Brown, Michael A. RADM; Dean, Nicole M 
Cc:  . 
Subject: RE: Permanent DiB Proposal 

Spoke with this morning.  
 

 
 

Brendan 

Office:  
Blackberry:  

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 9:21 AM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Goode, Brendan; Dean, Nicole M 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Permanent DiB Proposal 

 

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  

 

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 8:27 AM 
To: Goode, Brendan; McDermott, Thomas M; Dean, Nicole M 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Permanent DiB Proposal 
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Tom, 

 

Vr, 
MAB 

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 07:22 AM 
To: Goode, Brendan; McDermott, Thomas M; Dean, Nicole M 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Permanent DiB Proposal 

Brendan, 

I'm going to meet w/ around 1030.  A DC has also been sked for next week on the topic. 

Vr, 
MAB 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 08:31 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; McDermott, Thomas M; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Permanent DiB Proposal 

Completely. Confirms what I thought I understood. Thanks. 

Brendan 

Office:  
Blackberry:  

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 6:11PM 
To: Goode, Brendan; McDermott, Thomas M; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: Re: Permanent DiB Proposal 

Brendan, 

It's gonna be hard to type, but I'll try. 

Hope this helps. 
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Vr, 
MAB 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 05:39 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; McDermott, Thomas M; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Permanent DiB Proposal 

RADM Brown-

Thanks, 
Brendan 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Mon 9/ 26/ 2011 4:47PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; McDermott, Thomas M; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Permanent DiB Proposal 

All-

In your inbox is  last version that she sent to me, and my redl ine responses back to her. 

Thanks, 
Brendan 

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Sun 9/25/ 2011 9:21AM 
To: Goode, Brendan 
Cc: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: Permanent DiB Proposal 

Brendan, 

I didn't see anything in my nsanet account.  

v/r, 
MAB 
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Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Director, Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 

 (Fort Meade) 
 (Arlington) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Menna, Jenny 
Thursday, April 07, 2011 12:22 PM 

 Kizzee, Carlos 
Stempfley, Roberta; Schaffer, Gregory; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David; McDermott, T homas 
M; Dean, Nicole M 
RE: potential effect of DIB Pilot agency analysis an login banner requirement on information 
sharing framework!CRADA 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 12:04 PM 
To: Kizzee, carlos 
Cc: Menna, Jenny; Stempfley, Roberta; Schaffer, Gregory; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M; 
Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: potential effect of DIB Pilot agency analysis an login banner requirement on information sharing 
framework/CRADA 

Carlos, 

Thanks, 
 

 
Attorney Advisor (Cybersecurity), Department of Homeland Security 
w: (  
m:  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jim 

Reitinger, Philip [  
Wednesday, October 06, 2010 8:56 PM 

 Reitinger, Philip R 
  Brown, Michael; Kudwa, Amy 

Re: press roundtable 

Sorry for dhorthand - just off plane 

Phil 

Original Message -----
From:  HON OSD POLICY <  
To : 'Reitinger, Philip'  
Cc:  CIV OSD POLICY < j Butler, Robert J SES OSD 
POLICY  
Sent : Wed Oct 86 28 :88 : 23 2818 
Subject : RE : press roundtable 

Good! 

Want to also confirm following : 
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Best 

Jim 

---- -Original Message-----
From: Reitinger~ Philip  
Sent: Wednesday~ October e6~ 2e1e 7:55 PM 
To : Miller~ James HON OSD POLICY 
Subject: Re: press roundtable 

Just landed. 

I am sure we can fit a roundtable in. 

Phil 

From: Miller~ James HON OSD POLICY <  
To : 'Reitinger~ Philip'  
sent: Wed oct e6 17:e5:45 2e1e 
Subject: press roundtable 

Phil~ 

You in town and ready to do the roundtable in next couple of days? 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, November 03, 2011 10:51 AM 
McConnell, Bruce 

Subject: RE: Proposal for IPC today re: DIB pilot way forward 

You aren't attaching the proposal © 

From: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 10:48 AM 
To:   
Cc: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Stempfley, Roberta; Dean, Nicole M; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M 
Subject: Proposal for IPC today re: DIB pilot way forward 

Dear Michael and Ryan, 

Any of us would be delighted to discuss this with you or your colleagues prior to the I PC. 

Best regards, 

Bruce 

Bruce W. McConnell 
Senior Counselor and Director, Cyber+Strategy 
National Protection and Programs 

US Department of Homeland Security 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, June 14, 2010 1 :59 PM 
McDermott, Thomas M;  

Subject: RE: Question about D/A traffic volume with particular ISP 

 

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 12:32 PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M;  
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
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 5:43 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M;  
Cc: Benack, Donald; Donelan, Sean; Coose, Matt; Platon, Bryan; 'Loveridge, Eric'; Funk, David 
Subject: RE: Question about D/A traffic volume with particular ISP 

 

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 4:56 PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M;  
Cc: Benack, Donald; Donelan, Sean; Coose, Matt; Platon, Bryan; Loveridge, Eric; Funk, David 
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

 

From: Donelan, Sean 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 3:55 AM 
To: Coose, Matt; McDermott, Thomas M 
Cc: Dean, Nicole M; Benack, Donald 
Subject: RE: Question about D/A traffic volume with particular ISP 

Tom, 

We expect to receive updated information directly from the agencies by the end of the month when t  
 

Sean. 

From: Coose, Matt 
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 5:23PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M 
Cc: Dean, Nicole M; Benack, Donald; Donelan, Sean 
Subject: RE: Question about D/A traffic volume with particular ISP 

Tom, 

We do have a lot of this info or access to it. See attached presentation  

Don and Sean can provide you more details if needed. 

 

Hope this helps! 

Vr, 
Matt 
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From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 4:47 PM 
To: Coose, Matt 
Cc: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: Question about D/ A traffic volume with particular ISP 
Importance: High 

Matt-

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  

 

From: Van Wormer, Benjamin 
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 1:21 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Funk, David 
Subject: RE: Sorry Dave, it was 18 USC 2703(c). 

. 

Benjamin Van Wormer 
Contract Specialist 
DHS I Office of Selective Acquisitions 

 (W) 
 (BB) 

 

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 1:15PM 
To: Funk, David 
Cc: Van Wormer, Benjamin 
Subject: FW: Sorry Dave, it was 18 USC 2703(c). 
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From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 12:03 PM 
To: Funk, David; McDermott, Thomas M 
Subject: RE: Sorry Dave, it was 18 USC 2703(c). 

avid G. Delaney 
eputy Associate General Counsel 
ational Protection and Programs) 

ffice of the General Counsel 

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

From: Funk, David 
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:44 AM 
To: Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M 
Subject: Sorry Dave, it was 18 USC 2703(c). 

FYI. I' ll work this with Tom. 

From: Van Wormer, Benjamin 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 3:51 PM 
To: Funk, David 
Subject: 

Benjamin Van Wormer 
Contract Specialist 
DHS I Office of Selective Acquisitions 

(W) 
 (88) 
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From: Menna, Jenny 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, January 20, 2010 9:34AM 
 

Cc: Eberle, Carole; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Re P12 way forward on DIB model 

Hi 

Jenny 

-----Original Message-----
From :  
Sent: Wednesday} January 2eJ 2e1e 9:25 AM 
To : MennaJ Jenny 
Subject: Fwd: Re P12 way forward on DIB model 

typo .. 

---- - Forwarded Message -----
From:  
To : "jenney menna"  
Cc: "carole eberle"  
Sent: Wednesday} January 2eJ 2e1e 9:11:57 AM GMT -e5:ee US / Canada Eastern 
Subject: Re P12 way forward on DIB model 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Sensitivity: 

Fong, Ivan 
Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:35 PM 
Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M; Ludtke, Meghan; 
Maher, Joseph 
Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM; De Valiance, Brian 
RE: Readout from DSD/S2/DAG meeting re: DIB pilot - Attorney-Client Privileged/Deliberative 

Confidential 

 

From: Fong, Ivan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 5:12PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M; Ludtke, Meghan; Maher, Joseph 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Subject: RE: Readout from DSD/52/ DAG meeting re: DIB pilot - Attorney-Client Privileged/Deliberative 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Phil-

Hope that's helpful. 

Ivan 

rom: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:56 PM 
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To: Fong, Ivan; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M; Ludtke, Meghan; Maher, Joseph 
Subject: RE: Readout from D5D/ 52/ DAG meeting re: DIB pilot 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

I have a couple of areas of questions or comments. 

Thank you. 

phil 

From: Fong, Ivan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 4:08 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M; Ludtke, Meghan; Maher, Joseph 
Subject: Readout from D5D/ 52/ DAG meeting re: DIB pilot 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Privileged Attorney-Client Communication 
Deliberative and Pre-Decisional 

Ivan K. Fong 
General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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Washington, DC 20528 
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From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 6:42AM 
To:  '   

   
'  

Subject: Re: Revised DIS Pilot Plan 

Sir, 

I'm ok with that-  
 

 

Vr, 
Mike 

From: Reitinger, Philip  
To: Brown, Michael A.  Reitinger, Philip  Ludtke, Meghan 

 Fong, Ivan  Delaney, David  
McConnell, Bruce  McDermott, Thomas M <  
Sent: Fri Sep 17 06:36:50 2010 
Subject: RE: Revised DIB Pilot Plan 

 

From: Brown, Michael A.  
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:23 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Ludtke, Meghan; Fang, Ivan; Brown, Michael; Delaney, David; McConnell, Bruce; McDermott, 
Thomas M 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 8:01 PM 
To: Ludtke, Meghan; Fang, Ivan; Brown, Michael; Delaney, David; McConnell, Bruce; McDermott, Thomas M 
Subject: Re: Revised DIB Pilot Plan 
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From: Reitinger, Philip 
To: Ludtke, Meghan; Fong, Ivan; '   Delaney, David; McConnell, 
Bruce; McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Thu Sep 16 19:53:32 2010 
Subject: Re: Revised DIB Pilot Plan 

 

From: Ludtke, Meg han 
To: Fong, Ivan; Reitinger, Philip; '   Delaney, David; McConnell, 
Bruce; McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Thu Sep 16 19:49:29 2010 
Subject: Fw: Revised DIB Pilot Plan 

 

Meghan Ludtke 
Associate General Counsel for National Protection and Programs 
Office of the General Counsel 

 
 (cell) 

From: McDermott, Thomas M <  
To: Reitinger, Philip ; McConnell, Bruce  Brown, Michael A. 

 Dean, Nicole M  
Cc: Ludtke, Meghan  
Sent: Wed Sep 15 15:33:03 2010 
Subject: Revised DIB Pilot Plan 

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  
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To: Dean, Nicole M; Mesterhazy, Paul; Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc: Stubbs, Lee 
Subject: RE: 51 BM Tasker follow up 

Nicole, 

NP, the 101
h floor is for Paul, and there is not much in the way of an update, but I am hoping we have a little bit 

more of a defined time line  
 

 
 ... I will get everything put together and consolidated 

just need ind ividual input on the issues that are in each of your lanes ... thanks again!!! 

Very respectfully, 

 
Lieutenant Commander, USN 
Special Assistant to Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 

work:  fax:  
cell:  Pager:  
NIPR:  
SIPR/HSDN:  
JWICS:  

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 1:55 PM 
To:  Mesterhazy, Paul; Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc: Stubbs, Lee 
Subject: Re: 51 BM Tasker follow up 

Brad 
I can't do lOth floor, but will send DIB update as soon as I get to my computer, in about an hour. Are you consolidating 
responses? 

Nicole 

From:  
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 01:46PM 
To: Mesterhazy, Paul; Stempfley, Roberta; Dean, Nicole M 
Cc: Stubbs, Lee 
Subject: FW: 51 BM Tasker follow up 

All, 

Here is the original tasker that was sent out braking down areas that 51 wants updates on. 
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
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 11:23 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: 51 BM Tasker follow up 

Brad, 

Here is the original email you previously sent. 

Thank you, 

  
l•!xerutive Scrrctal'int 
om,·c of Cybet'SC('Uiily and Communications 
l f.S. L)cpnrtmenl ol'l Iomcland Security 
( )IJkc: I 
Hlndulcrry:  

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 3:02 PM 
To: CS&C EXEC SEC 
Subject: FW: 51 BM Tasker follow up 

Here you go and if NCSD has questions please let me know and I can talk to them. 

What I have for the BM right now is: 
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
51 PR/HSDN:  
JWICS:  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Reitinger, Philip 
Friday, April 30, 2010 8:07AM 
Brown, Michael A. ; Beers, Rand 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce; Dorville, Kristina 
RE: S2 and DEPSECDEF 

Categories: Leadership Message 

Thank you . Adding the Under. 

Sir, a latter message from David indicated that the call referenced below may be put off due to the DepSecDef cyber 
meeting (DoD internal) today being put off. 

Kristina- we need a marker with 52's office that if this call is scheduled we brief her on status first. 

phil 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 6:32 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: 52 and DEPSECDEF 

Sir, 

I received word that DEPSECDEF is going to try and schedule a call with 52 early next week. Subject w ill be on t he DIB 
Pilot. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:43 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
RE: S2 DSD Meeting 

Sir, 

Based on the latest  
- you'll see what we're talking 

about. 

v/r, 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:37 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: 52 DSD Meeting 

One other point interlineated below 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 6:34PM 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: 52 DSD Meeting 

I reviewed the BM that went forward. 

Bravo. Very nice job to all involved. 
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Really good work. Thank you. 

phil 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 5:15 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Brown, Michael A.; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: 52 DSD Meeting 

If there are new finals that were submitted pis send my way so I can review before the 0730 tomorrow morning. phil 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:08 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: 52 DSD Meeting 

Where I was when the door closed. 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 1:41 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 1:37 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: 52 DSD Meeting 
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Okay- you may not get to me before I am airborne. 

phil 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 1:33 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: 52 DSD Meeting 

Sir, 

v/r, 
M ike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 1:30 PM 
To: Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A. 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: 52 DSD Meeting 

Any updated docs  

If not I will review these. 

phil 

From: Schaffer, Gregory 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 8:28 AM 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: Re: 52 DSD Meeting 

Ditto on that... 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
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Sent: Tue Aug 24 07:44:30 2010 
Subject: Re: 52 DSD Meet ing 

Sir, 

 

Vr, 
Mike 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Tue Aug 24 07:39:27 2010 
Subject: Re: 52 DSD Meeting 

Mike 

 

Phil 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Tue Aug 24 07:27:10 2010 
Subject: Re: 52 DSD Meeting 

Sir, 

Vr, 
Mike 

4 

00676

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



From: Reitinger, Philip 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Tue Aug 24 07:05:51 2010 
Subject: Re: 52 DSD Meeting 

Taking a look on bb only 

Phil 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Schaffer, Gregory 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Tue Aug 24 06:47:20 2010 
Subject: Re: 52 DSD Meeting 

Thank you. 

Phil 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
To: Schaffer, Gregory; Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Tue Aug 24 06:24:00 2010 
Subject: Re: 52 DSD Meeting 

Sir, 

Vr, 
Mike 
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From: Schaffer, Gregory 
To: Brown, Michael A. ; Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Tue Aug 24 06:00:55 2010 
Subject: RE: 52 DSD Meeting 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 6:59 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: 52 DSD Meeting 

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

Wednesday, August 25, 2010 6:36AM 
Reitinger, Philip 

Subject: RE: S2 Meeting Wed re DIB pilot 

Sir, 

 

v/r, 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

-----Original Message----­
From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent : Wednesday, August 25, 2818 6 :33 AM 
To: Fong, Ivan 
Cc : Delaney, David; Ludtke, Meghan; Joseph Maher; Brown, Michael A.; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject : RE: 52 Meeting Wed re DIB pilot 

 

phil 

-----Original Message----­
From: Fong, Ivan 
Sent : Tuesday, August 24, 2818 18:53 PM 
To : Reitinger, Philip 
Cc : Delaney, David; Ludtke, Meghan; Joseph Maher 
Subject: 52 Meeting Wed re DIB pilot 

Ivan 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11 :05 AM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Goode, Brendan;  Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard; Menna, 

Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos; Goose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean 
Cc: Delaney, Laura;    Jacobs, Michael; Arnold, 

Patrick; Allen , Brian 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: Status on JCSP Transition Activities 
JCSS POAM 18Nov11 nmd.docx 

Updated to include RADM's comment on  

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 9:51AM 
To: Goode, Brendan;  Dean, Nicole M; Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, carlos; Coose, 
Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean 
Cc: Delaney, Laura;    Jacobs, Michael; Arnold, Patrick; Allen, Brian 
Subject: RE: Status on JCSP Transition Activities 

I  

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  

 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 9:49AM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M;  Dean, Nicole M; Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, carlos; 
Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean 
Cc: Delaney, Laura;    Jacobs, Michael; Arnold, Patrick; Allen, Brian 
Subject: RE: Status on JCSP Transition Activities 

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 9:43AM 
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
U.S. Departm ent of Homeland Security, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  

 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 8:29AM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M;  Dean, Nicole M; Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, carlos; 
Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean 
Cc: Delaney, Laura;     Jacobs, Michael; Arnold, 
Patrick; Allen, Brian;  
Subject: Status on JCSP Transition Activities 

All-

Below is a short summary of activities from Friday and over the weekend rega rding progress on transition. 
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Thanks, 
Brendan 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Smith, Mike C 
Friday, December 09, 2011 4:57PM 
Dean, Nicole M; Goose, Matt 
Keehner, Katie {CTR) 
Re: STOP- HOLD READ BELOW!!!!!!!!!!!! RE: CIO/CISO Brief - MUST CANCEL- possibly 
back on 

Ok. ;we will "not" send a cancel notice 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 04:51 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Goode, Brendan;   Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard; Menna, 
Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos; Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean; Delaney, Laura;   Jacobs, 
Michael; Arnold, Patrick; Allen, Brian; Falkenstein, Cindy; Andrew, Emily 
Subject: STOP - HOLD READ BELOW!!! !!!! !! !!! RE: CIO/ CISO Brief - MUST CANCEL- possibly back on 

All, 

Change 1000 - Mark may be able to make an appearance at each session for about 5 minutes, so we might be 

a go!!!! Brendan and Matt are the briefers. 

Sorry for confusion, I was told to cancel and we still might just not today. Waiting to see if we can juggle 

Mark's calendar. Will keep all posted. 

Nicole 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 4:37PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Goode, Brendan;   Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard; Menna, 
Jenny; Kizzee, carlos; Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean; Delaney, Laura;   Jacobs, 
Michael; Arnold, Patrick; Allen, Brian; Falkenstein, Cindy; Andrew, Emily 
Subject: CIO/CISO Brief- MUST CANCEL 

All, 

I know this looks bad, but Greg who was going to be there now can't. Neither can Bobbie, Bruce or the 

RADM. Greg would like the meeting postponed.  

 

I'm so sorry because I know the work put in to make this happen. Please acknowledge receipt and let me 

know. 

Nicole 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, April 26, 2011 2:09 PM 
Brown, Michael A. RADM 

Subject: RE: Stuff 

Sir, 

Nicole 

-----Original Message----­
From : Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2811 12:57 PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: Stuff 

Nicole, 

I'll let Pete and Jim know about the PIA.  
 

v/ r, 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 10:26 PM 

Goode, Brendan; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
 McDermott, Thomas M 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Summary of Today's Meetings (DIB, Dept of Ed) 

This is great info and  
 
 

 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 9:39PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Cc:  McDermott, Thomas M 
Subject: Summary of Today's Meetings (DIB, Dept of Ed) 

RADM Brown I Nicole-

Below are some notes from todays meetings. I added and Tom in case they wanted to add anything to this. 

Department of Education: 

Regarding the DIB meeting, the following are some of the Key Points: 
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Please let me know if you have any questions or if you want to discuss. 

Thanks, 
Brendan 

Brendan W Goode 

Director, Network Security Deployment 
National Cyber Security Division 
Department of Homeland Security 

Office:  
Blackberry:  
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From: Fong, Ivan 
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 10:43 AM 
To: Delaney, David ;  Reitinger, Phil ip;  
Cc: 
Subject: 

Beers, Rand ; Hopkins, Michelle; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A.; McConnell, Bruce 
RE: Sync with S2 

I'm back from a WH meeting around 4:30 today and available after that.  
 

From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 9:48 AM 
To:  Reitinger, Philip;  
Cc: Beers, Rand; Hopkins, Michelle; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A.; McConnell, Bruce; Fong, Ivan 
Subject: RE: Sync with 52 

I am free until 3pm when I must leave for  Will return at 6. 

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
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 9 :00AM 
To: Reitinger, Philip;  
Cc: Beers, Rand; Hopkins, Michelle; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A.; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David; Fong, Ivan 
Subject: Re: Sync with 52 

Could we do it today? 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
To:   
Cc: Beers, Rand; Hopkins, Michelle; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A.; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, David; Fong, Ivan 
Sent: Thu Sep 02 08:48:30 2010 
Subject: Sync with 52 

 

Is there any opportunity to have a sync meeting w ith 52 tomorrow (early, if possib le) to get feedback on where we are 
on 
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phil 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, August 20, 2010 9:00AM 
Brown, Michael A. 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Stempfley, Roberta;   
RE: Tasker for S2 Meeting Next Week 

Got it. 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 8:41AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Cc: 5tempfley, Roberta;   
Subject: RE: Tasker for 52 Meeting Next Week 

Nicole, 

 

v/r, 
MAB 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 7:41 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. 
Cc: 5tempfley, Roberta;   
Subject: Re: Tasker for 52 Meeting Next Week 

Ok 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Cc: 5tempfley, Roberta;   
Sent: Thu Aug 19 19:37:55 2010 
Subject: Tasker for 52 Meeting Next Week 

Nicole, 

You'll be receiving a tasker to develop a BM and BIOs for the meeting next Weds.  

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

Thursday, December 15, 201112:22 PM 
Dean, Nicole M 

Subject: RE: Tasking- DIB Pilot Transition /E-3 Briefing 

Ok. I sent the invitation to them (plus Rick, Laura,  and -to ensure it gets on Brendan and Lee's 
radar) . Neither appear to have any conflicts at Spm. 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 12:02 PM 
To: Shabat, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Definitely need Brendan and Lee there!!! 

From: Shabat, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 11:58 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Tasking- DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Here is the list from the invitation: 

Weatherford 
Schaffer 
Stempfley 
Brown 
McConnell 
Dean 
Berninger 
Parkinson 

 
 

Evans 
 

 
. Finally, should Brendan or Lee attend? 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201111:49 AM 
To: Shabat, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition /E-3 Briefing 

Tks 

From : Shabat, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201111:48 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
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Subject: Re: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

On my way up now. I'll check. 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 11:41 AM 
To: Shabat, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Tasking- DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Yes who all is invited, not showing on my BB 

From: Shabat, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 11:40 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: Re: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 11:38 AM 
To: Shabat, Matthew 
Subject: Re: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Just showed up, it is at 5 today. I'll come in for it. But yuck, screws up my wrapping :( 

From: Shabat, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 11:35 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: Fw: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

On my way back to Glebe, but wasn't sure if this afternoon's E3/DIB briefing with DUS is on your calendar. Apparently 
now scheduled to be in 940. 

From: casapulla, Stephen 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 11:33 AM 
To:  Shabat, Matthew 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Tasking- DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Calendar invite shows Bobbie, Greg, Bruce, RADM Brown and Nicole as the folks attending with DU/S Weatherford. It is 
my understanding that a dial-in was previously established,  

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 11 :30 AM 
To: Shabat, Matthew; casapulla, Stephen 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Tasking- DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

I thought Nicole was going to be, but she is teleworking today ... 
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NCSD Front Office Executive Secretariat 

 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office:  I BlackBerry:  

From: Shabat, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 11:27 AM 
To:  casapulla, Stephen 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Do we know who is giving the briefing? 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201111:13 AM 
To: Shabat, Matthew; casapulla, Stephen 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Matt- can you please confirm? 

 
NCSD Front Office Executive Secretariat 

 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office:  I BlackBerry:  

From: Shabat, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 201111:03 AM 
To: casapulla, Stephen 
Cc:   
Subject: Re: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

No,  Copying in . 

From: casapulla, Stephen 
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 10:59 AM 
To: Shabat, Matthew 
Cc:  
Subject: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Matt, 
 

Let me know as soon as you can. 
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Thanks, 
Steve 

From: casapulla, Stephen 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:39AM 
To: NCSD Exec Sec 
Cc: CS&C EXEC SEC;  
Subject: Tasking- DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

NCSD ExecSec, 
On Thursday there is a DIB Pilot Transition I E-3 Briefing scheduled for Deputy Asst. Secretary Weatherford . In 
preparation for that meeting, please provide all relevant slides and pre-brief materials to CS&C ExecSec NO LATER THAN 
1300 on Wednesday, December 14th for Senior Leadership Review. 

The meeting with DU/S Weatherford has been scheduled for Thursday, 12/ 15 @4:30p.m. 

Feel free to contact me with any questions you may have. 

Thank you for your assistance, 
Steve 

Stephen L. Casapulla 
Director - Executive Secretariat 
Cybersecurity & Communications 
Department of Homeland Security 

Office :  
E-mail:  

4 

00694

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Delaney, David 
Wednesday, May 11 , 2011 12:41 PM 
Beers, Rand; Reitinger, Philip; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M; Schaffer, Gregory; 
Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM; Gillis, Ryan M; McConnell, Bruce; Parkinson, 
Deborah 
Ludtke, Meghan 
RE: Tuesday Discussion with DOJ re  

avid 

avid G. Delaney 
eputy Associate General Counsel 

National Protection and Programs) 

ffice:  
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
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 2:31PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David; Parkinson, Deborah P; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: Tuesday Discussion with DOJ re "  

phil 
_,.-

From: McDermott, Thomas M  
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 2:02PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David; Parkinson, Deborah P; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: Tuesday Discussion with DOJ re "  

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  

 

From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 201112:28 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Reitinger, Philip; Gillis, Ryan M; Parkinson, Deborah; McConnell, Bruce; 

 Beers, Rand 
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Cc: Ludtke, Meghan;  Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Subject: RE: Cyber legislation status 

David G. Delaney 
Deputy Associate General Counsel 
(National Protection and Programs} 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 8:38 AM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Gillis, Ryan M; Parkinson, Deborah; McConnell, Bruce;  Beers, Rand 
Cc: Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David;  Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Subject: Re: Cyber legislation status 

Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ph:  
bb:  
Sent from my blackberry device 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 08:23 AM 
To: Gillis, Ryan M; Parkinson, Deborah; McConnell, Bruce;  <  
Beers, Rand 
Cc: McDermott, Thomas M; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David;  Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Subject: RE: Cyber legislation status 
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phil 

From: Gillis, Ryan M 
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 8:17AM 
To: Parkinson, Deborah; Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce;  Beers, Rand 
Cc: McDermott, Thomas M; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David;  Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Subject: Re: Cyber legislation status 
Importance: High 

Folks, 

Ryan Gillis 
Director 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
Department of Homeland Security 

From: Gillis, Ryan M 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 09:45AM 
To: Parkinson, Deborah; Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; 'Schaffer, Gregory' <  Beers, 
Rand 
Cc: McDermott, Thomas M; Ludtke, Meghan; Delaney, David;  Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Subject: Cyber legislation status 

4 

00698

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, September 02, 2010 9:21 PM 
Reitinger, Philip; Delaney, David 

Cc: Fong, Ivan; Schaffer, Gregory; Dean, Nicole M; McDermott, Thomas; Joseph Maher; Ludtke, 
Meghan; Beers, Rand; McConnell, Bruce W; Brown, Michael 

Subject: RE: Update on DIB legal issues 

Sir, 

v/r, 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Reitinger, Philip  
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2010 9:00 PM 
To: Delaney, David; Reitinger, Philip R 
Cc : Fong, Ivan; Schaffer, Gregory; Dean, Nicole M; McDermott, Thomas; Joseph Maher; Ludtke, 
Meghan; Beers, Rand; McConnell, Bruce W; Brown, Michael 
Subject: Re: Update on DIB legal issues 

Current plan is for 0930 w s2 tomorrow but not final yet. 

Adding michelle - pls let david and ivan know if the s2 meeting is scheduled. 

Phil 

Original Message -----
From: Delaney, David  
To: Reitinger, Philip R  
Cc: Fong, Ivan  Schaffer, Gregory  Dean, 
Nicole M  McDermott, Thomas <  Joseph Maher; 
Ludtke, Meghan ; Beers, Rand  McConnell, Bruce W 
<  Brown, Michael A. <  Delaney, David 

 
Sent: Thu Sep 02 18:10:14 2010 
Subject: Update on DIB legal issues 

Phil, 
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David 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

McDermott, Thomas M 
Friday, July 02, 2010 9:22AM 
Brown, Michael A. 
Dean, Nicole M;  
RE: Update on DOJ Meeting 

Tom 

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  

 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Friday, July e2, 2e1e 6:49 AM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M 
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Cc: Dean, Nicole M;  
Subject: Re: Update on DOJ Meeting 

Thanks. Who attended?  
 

 

Original Message ----­
From: McDermott, Thomas M 
To: Brown, Michael A. 
Cc: Dean, Nicole M;  
sent: Thu Jul e1 19:es:ss 2e1e 
Subject: Update on DOJ Meeting 

Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ph:  
bb:  
Sent from my blackberry device 

2 

00702

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dean, Nicole M 
Monday, November 21, 2011 11 :18 AM 
McConnell, Bruce; Brown, Michael A. RADM;  Stempfley, 
Roberta 
RE: Updated POA&M for DIB Pilot 
JCSS POAM 18Nov11 nmd.docx 

Here's the updated transition  

From: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2011 7:36 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Dean, Nicole M;  Stempfley, Roberta 
Subject: Re: Updated POA&M for DIB Pilot 

This looks very good.  
 

 

In addition,  

B 

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 07:51 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; 'Schaffer, Gregory' <  McConnell, Bruce; Stempfley, Roberta 
Subject: RE: Updated POA&M for DIB Pilot 

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
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 9:07 PM 
To: Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A. RADM; McConnell, Bruce; Stempfley, Roberta 
Subject: Updated POA&M for DIB Pilot 

All, 
Here's the updated  

 Please let me know if 
there are any questions. 

Nicole 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, September 29, 2011 1:54 PM 
Goode, Brendan 

Subject: RE: Updated S2 Cyber Strategy briefing 

That's fine. 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 1:47 PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Updated 52 Cyber Strategy briefing 

I need to print and can' t make the changes in time. Sorry. We can bring up that it still has these updates left, if that is 

ok 

Brendan 

Office:  
Blackberry:  

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 20111:12 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Goode, Brendan; Rock, Lee; Menna, Jenny; Mesterhazy, Paul; 'Smith, Mike C';  

 Delaney, Laura;   Platon, Bryan 
Subject: RE: Updated 52 Cyber Strategy briefing 

Brendan, 

Thoughts .... 
Nicole 

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 1:07 PM 
To: Goode, Brendan; Rock, Lee; Menna, Jenny; Dean, Nicole M; Mesterhazy, Pau l; 'Smith, Mike C';  
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
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 201112:17 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Rock, Lee; Menna, Jenny; Dean, Nicole M; Mesterhazy, Paul; 'Smith, Mike C';  
Delaney, Laura;   Platon, Bryan 
Subject: RE: Updated 52 Cyber Strategy briefing 

Tom-

Thanks for the comments. I  
 

 

1 started a conclusion slide, but it is still incomplete. I wanted to get this over for another round feedback before the 2 

PM. Any other inputs? 

Brendan 

Office:  
Blackberry:  

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 201110:17 AM 
To: Goode, Brendan; Rock, Lee; Menna, Jenny; Dean, Nicole M; Mesterhazy, Paul; 'Smith, Mike C';  
Delaney, Laura;   
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 10:33 PM 
To: Rock, Lee; Menna, Jenny; Dean, Nicole M; Mesterhazy, Paul; Smith, Mike C;  McDermott, Thomas M; 
Delaney, Laura;   
Subject: Updated 52 Cyber Strategy briefing 

All-

Attached are updates to those terrible charts from this morning © 

We are on the schedule to meet with RADM Brown tomorrow at 2 PM to do another walkthrough. Take a look and see 
if I captured the notes accurately and fully and to see if there is anything else that I am missing. The earlier the feedback 
I get, the more likely we can get them incorporated. 

Thanks, 
Brendan 

Brendan W Goode 

Director, Network Security Deployment 
National Cyber Security Division 
Department of Homeland Security 

Crtfice:  
Blackberry:  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kudwa, Amy 
Wednesday, October 06, 2010 8:27 PM 
Reitinger, Philip; Brown, Michael A.; Delaney, David; McConnell, Bruce; Schaffer, Gregory 
Re: URGENT: DIB response 

I passed  

From: Reitinger, Philip 
To: Brown, Michael A.; Delaney, David; Kudwa, Amy; McConnell, Bruce; Schaffer, Gregory 
Sent: Wed Oct 06 20:24:10 2010 
Subject: Re: URGENT: DIB response 

 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
To: Delaney, David; Kudwa, Amy; McConnell, Bruce; Schaffer, Gregory; Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Wed Oct 06 17:53:42 2010 
Subject: RE: URGENT: DIB response 

Folks, 

Cheers, 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM,USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 5:46 PM 
To: Kudwa, Amy; McConnell, Bruce; Brown, Michael A.; Schaffer, Gregory; Reitinger, Philip 
Subject: RE: URGENT: DIB response 
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From: Kudwa, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 5:32 PM 
To: McConnell, Bruce; Brown, Michael A. ; Schaffer, Gregory; Reitinger, Philip; Delaney, David 
Subject: URGENT: DIB response 
Importance: High 

Gents: 
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From: 
Sent: 

Kudwa, Amy  
Friday, August 27, 2010 6:10AM 

To: 
Cc: 

McConnell, Bruce W; Reitinger, Philip R; Schaffer, Gregory; Beers, Rand; Brown, Michael 
Denning, John 

Subject: Re: WaPo re. DIS pilot 

From : McConnell, Bruce <  
To: Reitinger, Philip R <  Schaffer, Gregory <  Beers, Rand 

 Kudwa, Amy <  McConnell, Bruce W <  
Brown, Michael  
Cc: Denning, John  
Sent: Fri Aug 27 06:00:37 2010 
Subject: Re: WaPo re. DIB pilot 

From: Reitinger, Philip <  
To: Schaffer, Gregory <  Beers, Rand  Kudwa, Amy 
<  Reitinger, Philip R <  McConnell, Bruce W 
<  Brown, Michael  
Cc: Denning, John  
Sent: Fri Aug 27 05:50:18 2010 
Subject: Re: WaPo re. DIB pilot 

 

From: Schaffer, Gregory <  
To: Beers, Rand  Kudwa, Amy <  Reit inger, Philip R 
<  McConnell, Bruce W <  Schaffer, Gregory 
<  Brown, Michael  
Cc: Denning, John  
Sent: Fri Aug 27 05:37:18 2010 
Subject: RE: WaPo re. DIB pilot 

-----Original Message-----
From: Beers, Rand  
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Sent: Thu 8/26/2010 10:04 PM 
To: Kudwa, Amy; Beers, Rand; Reitinger, Philip R; McConnell, Bruce W; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael 
Cc: Denning, John 
Subject: Re: WaPo re. DIB pilot 

 sounds good. 

From: Kudwa, Amy <  
To: Beers, Rand  Reitinger, Philip <  McConnell, Bruce 
<  Schaffer, Gregory <  Brown, Michael A. <  
Cc: Denning, John  
Sent: Thu Aug 26 19:32:27 2010 
Subject: WaPo re. DIB pilot 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Royster, Kristin 
Wednesday, June 30, 2010 5:37 PM 
Reitinger, Philip;    
'  DISES OSD OUSDI' 
Schaffer, Gregory; '  

; Brown, Michael A.; McConnell, Bruce;  Ms HQE NII/DoD­
CIO';  Baker, James A. (ODAG) (SMO); Chipman, Jason (SMO); 
'Finifter, Cynthia '; Hopkins, Michelle; Dorville, Kristina; Conroy, Julia; 
'  'Worthington, Anne CTR OSD OUSDI';  

 Delaney, David; 
 'Royster, Kristin'; Kizzee, Carlos; 'Scheible, Michael'; 

'  ' 'Conover, Brynn R';  
'Winters, George ';   '   
'Baker, James A. (ODAG)'; 'Chipman, Jason'; '   
Read-ahead materials for July 2 ESF Operations Group Government Principals Meeting 
Working_Panei_Status_June201 O.v3.docx; ESF TTX_ CO _201 00628_ v02.ppt 

ESF Operations Group Government Principals, 

Attached, please find the first set of read-ahead materials for Friday's Operations Group Government Principals 
meeting. 

Included are: 

Please note that additional materials will be sent out tomorrow. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 
Kristin 

Kristin Royster 
Director, CIP-Cyber Security Program 
National Cyber Security Division 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Desk:  
Cell:  

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 1:33 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip;   '  '  
DISES OSD OUSDI' 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; '    Brown, Michael A.; 
McConnell, Bruce; '  Ms HQE NII/DoD-CIO';  Baker, James A. (ODAG) (SMO); 
Chipman, Jason (SMO); 'Finifter, Cynthia '; Hopkins, Michelle; Dorville, Kristina; Conroy, Julia; '  
'Worthington, Anne CTR OSD OUSDI';  ';  

1 

00713

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36
(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36 (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36 (b) (6)

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(b) (6)

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



 Delaney, David;  'Royster, Kristin'; Kizzee, Carlos; 'Scheible, Michael'; 
'  '  'Conover, Brynn R'; ; 'Winters, George'; 

 '   Royster, Kristin; 'Baker, James A. {ODAG)'; 
'Chipman, Jason'; 
Subject: Agenda for July 2 ESF Operations Group Government Principals Meeting 

ESF Operations Group Government Principals, 

Please see below the agenda for the July 2nd ESF Operations Group Government Principals Meeting. 

ESF Operations Group Government Principals Meeting 

Welcome and Introductions  

Best Regards, 
 

 
 

Department of Homeland Security 
NCSD Strategic Initiatives 
Office:  
Mobile:  
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'  

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 3:33 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Reitinger, Philip; McConnell , Bruce; Brown, Michael A. ; Dean, Nicole M 
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
Friday, August 27, 2010 5:22 PM 
Reitinger, Philip 
Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
S2 Daily 

A couple ofthings from today's efforts  

v/r 
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
Monday, August 23, 2010 6:59 PM 
Reitinger, Philip 
Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
S2 DSD Meeting 
S2 BM- DIB 23 Aug.doc; USP009639-10 25 AUG DSD RAH DIB DHS Comments.docx; 
USP009639-10 Talking Points DHS.docx 

I had a meeting and a conference call on the subject.  

 

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
Thursday, December 01, 2011 5:21 PM 
Weatherford, Mark; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A. RADM; Stempfley, Roberta; 
McConnell, Bruce 
Signatures to NSA for DIB opt-in 

I just wanted to let you that at ~1600 today, we  

Nicole 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

McConnell, Bruce 
Tuesday, November 15, 2011 6:13PM 
Gillis, Ryan M; Dean, Nicole M 
Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM; Delaney, David; 
McDermott, Thomas M 
SSCI Briefing Slides 
Next Steps on DIB Pilot.pptx 

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
Thursday, September 02, 2010 8:49AM 

  
Beers, Rand; Hopkins, Michelle; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A. ; McConnell , Bruce; 
Delaney, David; Fong, Ivan 
Sync with S2 

phil 
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From:  
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, December 13, 201 1 12:53 PM 
USCERT PM; Rock, Lee;  
NCSD Exec Sec; Dean, Nicole M 

Subject: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition /E-3 Briefing 

US-CERT, 

Please see the email below from Nicole Dean. Lee Rock is already aware of this task. 

Please provide your input to NCSD ExecSec on the high side by today, December 13th at 17:00. 

Thank you, 
 

 
NCSD Front Office Executive Secretariat 

 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office:  / BlackBerry :  

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 10:47 AM 
To:   NSD Exec Sec; Rock, Lee 
Cc: NCSD Exec Sec 
Subject: RE: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

This needs to be a  
. 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:36AM 
To:  NSD Exec Sec 
Cc: NCSD Exec Sec; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Tasking- DIB Pilot Transition /E-3 Briefing 

Hello  

The meeting is to brief DU/S Weatherford on the topic for his benefit/situational awareness. The briefing should provide 
an overview ofthe DIB Transition. 

Apologies for any confusion. Let me know if you have any other questions. 

Thanks, 
 

 
NCSD Front Office Executive Secretariat 
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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office:  I BlackBerry:  

From:  
sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:24 AM 
To:  NSD Exec Sec 
Cc: NCSD Exec Sec; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Tasking- DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Once I have more background, I can pull together the materials that we need to provide. 

 

 
DHS/NCSD/NSD 

 
 (Telework Location) 
 (Ballston Office) 
 (BlackBerry) 

From:  
sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 9:10 AM 
To: NSD Exec Sec 
Cc: NCSD Exec Sec; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

NSD, 

We have been asked to and provide a briefing deck and pre-briefing materials for a meeting with DU/5 
Weatherford on DIB Pilot Transit ion I E-3 this Thursday at 4:30PM. The sl ides should provide an overview ofthe briefing 
and key decision points. Nicole Dean, RADM Brown, A/5 Schaffer, DA/5 Stempfley and Bruce McConnell will also be in 
attendance. 

I have attached the DIB Transit ion backgrounder we prepared on Friday for 52's office as a starting point. 

Please return your slides and any other materials for the meeting to NCSD ExecSec by today, December 13th at 17:00. 

Thank you, 
 

 
NCSD Front Office Executive Secretariat 
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U .S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office:  I BlackBerry:  

From: Casapulla, Stephen 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:59AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Tasking- DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

I believe Nicole will be briefing, but RADM Brown, A/S Schaffer, DA/S Stempfley and Bruce McConnell are all att ending 
and I' m sure they will have input as well. The slides should provide an overview of the briefing and key decision points. 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:49 AM 
To: Casapulla, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

Hello Steve, 

Are the briefing decks and materials for Weatherford to use? Or are they for DA/S Stempfley and/or A/S Schaffer to brief 
Weatherford? 

Thanks, 
 

 
NCSD Front Office Executive Secretariat 

 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office:  I BlackBerry: 202.997.25 19 

From: Casapulla, Stephen 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 8:39AM 
To: NCSD Exec Sec 
Cc: CS&C EXEC SEC;  
Subject: Tasking - DIB Pilot Transition / E-3 Briefing 

NCSD ExecSec, 
On Thursday there is a DIB Pilot Transition I E-3 Briefing scheduled for Deputy Asst. Secretary Weatherford. In 
preparation for that meeting, please provide all relevant slides and pre-brief materials to CS&C ExecSec NO LATER THAN 
1300 on Wednesday, December 14th for Senior Leadership Review. 

The meeting with DU/S Weatherford has been scheduled for Thursday, 12/15 @ 4:30 p.m. 

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
E-mail :  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

All-

Goode, Brendan 
Friday, December 09, 2011 4:10PM 
Jacobs, Michael;  Rock, Lee; McDermott, Thomas M;  

  Dean, Nicole M; Delaney, Laura 
Transition targets for operations of JCSP 
Phased Transition of Working Relationship with ISP.docx 

Please note that the action/issues list will continue to grow as we work through these steps. 

Again, this is not replacing any of our existing plans; it is only meant to help frame some of our day-to-day activities. 

Thanks, 
Brendan 
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From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Thursday, September 16,2010 6:43PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Brown, Michael A. 
Fang, Ivan; '  

Tom 
Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ph:  
bb:  
Sent from my blackberry device 
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From:  
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, June 30, 2010 2:38 PM 
Brown, Michael A. 

Subject: UPDATE (WHILE YOU WERE OUT)- AFTERNOON 30JUN 

Sir, 

SES Frequently Asked Questions placed in the internal DHS folder. 

CS Ill DoD Participants list printed out and in your Time Sensitive folder. 

Are you going Friday to the ESF meeting?  

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
cell :  Pager:  
NIPR:  
JWICS:  
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Phil, 

Delaney, David [  
Thursday, September 02, 2010 6:10 PM 
Reitinger, Philip R 
Fong, Ivan; Schaffer, Gregory; Dean, Nicole M; McDermott, Thomas; Joseph Maher; Ludtke, 
Meghan; Beers, Rand; McConnell, Bruce W; Brown, Michael A.; Delaney, David 
Update on DIB legal issues 

David 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sir, 

 
Friday, September 03, 2010 12:15 PM 
Brown, Michael A. 
UPDATE ON DUS DIB PLAN EMAIL CHAIN ON C-LAN 

The below is DUS follow up to Tom's  
 

Very respectfully, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sir, 

 
Tuesday, May 04, 2010 6:15 PM 
Brown, Michael A. 
UPDATE TO JWICS 

Apologize this is late getting to you ... I sent this morning from Box, but new computers are not set up like the old 
computer and I did not send to the right e-mail address. I was checking and saw that you had not received in your inbox. 

Mr. Butler responded to your e-mail, worth reading for SA, but no response needed. 

Kristina had the DC read ahead- reading through it now to see if there are any significant changes. 

 

Very respectfully, 
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From: 
Sent: 

McDermott, Thomas M  
Tuesday, June 29, 2010 11 :43 AM 

To: Brown, Michael A. ; Dean, Nicole M 
Cc:  
Subject: DIB Meeting Today to Discuss ISP Legal Concerns? 

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
Friday, June 17, 2011 2:07 PM 

 
Subject: FW: Meeting with ISP regarding DiS 

Here's the trail on the mtg yesterday. 

-----Original Message-----
From: McDermott, Thomas M  
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 8:09 AM 
To : Goode, Brendan 
Cc : Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: Re: Meeting with ISP regarding DiB 

Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ph:  
bb :  
Sent from my blackberry device 

Original Message ----­
From : Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 07 :41 AM 
To: Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: Re : Meeting with ISP regarding DiB 

Response from AT&T ... 

Original Message ----­
From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 07:21 AM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Dean, Nicole M; Goode, Brendan 
Subject: Re: Meeting with ISP regarding DiB 

David Delaney 
C:  
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Original Message ----­
From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent : Thursday, June 16, 2e11 e7 : e5 AM 
To : Dean, Nicole M; Goode, Brendan 
Cc: Delaney, David 
Subject: Fw: Meeting with ISP regarding DiB 

Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ph:  
bb :  
Sent from my blackberry device 

Original Message -----
From:  Mr, DoD OGC  
Sent : Wednesday, June 15, 2e11 1e:27 PM 
To : 'McDermott, Thomas M' <  
Subject: FW: Meeting with ISP regar 

 

 
Associate General Counsel 
DoD Office of the General Counsel 
Direct:  

 

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney/ client, 
attorney work product, deliberative process or other privileges. Do not disseminate further 
without approval from the Office of the DoD General Counsel. 

~----Original Message-----
From:   
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2e11 5:17 PM 
To:  Mr, DoD OGC;  
Subject : RE : Meeting with ISP regar 

A 

-----Original Message-----
From:  Mr, DoD OGC  
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2e11 5:16 PM 
To:   
Subject: RE: Meeting with ISP regar 
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Associate General Counsel 
DoD Office of the General Counsel 
Direct :  

 

CAUTION: Information contained in this message may be protected by the attorney/ client, 
attorney work product, deliberative process or other privileges . Do not disseminate further 
without approval from the Office of the DoD General Counsel . 

- ----Original Message-----
From: McDermott, Thomas M  
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2811 4:15 PM 
To :  
Cc :  Mr, DoD OGC 
Subject : Meeting with ISP regar 

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
Thursday, September 16, 2010 7:49PM 

To: Fong, Ivan; Reitinger, Philip; Brown, Michael; Delaney, David; McConnell, Bruce; McDermott, 
Thomas M 

Subject: Fw: Revised DIB Pilot Plan 

 

Meghan Ludtke 
Associate General Counsel for National Protection and Programs 
Office of the General Counsel 

 
 (cell) 

From: McDermott, Thomas M <  
To: Reitinger, Philip <  McConnell, Bruce <  Brown, Michael A. 

 Dean, Nicole M  
Cc: Ludtke, Meghan <  
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

Thursday, March 31 , 2011 11 :11 AM 
Dean, Nicole M 

Subject: FW: RSVP & security clearance info RE: DIS Opt- In Pilot Meeting, April 4, 2011 

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
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2e11 1e:53 AM 
To: McDermott, Thomas Mj Ludtke, Meghan 
Cc: Brown, Michael A. RADMj Stempfley, Roberta 
Subject: RE: RSVP & security clearance info RE: DIB Opt - In Pilot Meeting, April 4, 2e11 

Yes, absolutely. Please thank Richard for including us! 

-----Original Message-----
From: McDermott, Thomas M  
sent: Thursday, March 31, 2e11 1e :5e AM 
To : Ludtke, Meghanj McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: FW: RSVP & security clearance info RE : DIB Opt - In Pilot Meeting, April 4, 2e11 
Importance: High 

FYI --  
 

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
Sent : Thursday, March 31, 2e11 1e:34 AM 
To: 'McDermott, Thomas M'j 'Delaney, David' 
Cc:  CTR NII/DoD-CIOj '  L'j '  'j  

 CIV NII/ DoD-CIOj '   DISL NII / DoD-CIO 
Subject: FW: RSVP & security clearance info RE: DIB Opt - In Pilot Meeting, April 4, 2e11 
Importance: High 
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From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Monday, August 16, 2010 11 :58 AM 
Brown, Michael A. ; Dean, Nicole M 
Delaney, David 

Subject: FYI --Just sent you on JWICS the latest on the DoD DIS Pilot 

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
Thursday, July 29, 2010 8:54AM 
Reitinger, Philip 
Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
FYI -DIS Info 

Below is the detailed info I mentioned to you in the car yesterday.  
 

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

Friday, January 07, 2011 6:08 PM 
Brown, Michael A. RADM 

Subject: ISSUES RAISED BY OGC ON DIB 

Here are a couple of , but the meeting was canceled so the 
issues where never addressed in the document: 

Very respectfully, 

 
Lieutenant Commander, USN 
Special Assistant to Director 
Cybersecurity Coordination 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 

work:  
cell:  Pager:  
ALAN:  
NIPR:  
JWICS:  
NSA Web:  
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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 12:19 PM 

Brown, Michael A. To: 
Subject: NOTES FROM FRIDAY'S DIB- FULL E-MAIL IN THE BOX 

Sir, 
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Very respectfully, 

LCDR  

2 
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From:  
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, December 20, 2011 2:51 PM 
Dean, Nicole M 

Subject: RE: 2-3:30pm DHS/DOD/NSA Briefing to HPSCI Staff on Cyber Defense Efforts, particularly 
DIB Pilot, E3, and ORNL 

Importance: High 

Ma'am, 
I know that you were scheduled to be on A/ L tomorrow. However, Donna mentioned that you are now coming in.  

 

V/r, 
JS 

 

Executive Assistant to NCSD Director/ Deputy Director 

DHS, Cybersecurity & Communications 

National Cyber Security Division 

Office Phone:  

Office Blackberry:  

Fax: (  

E-mail :  
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 6:06 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

 Stempfley, Roberta; Hedge, Christopher 
RE: *FO REVIEW* Tasker for S2 DIB 

Thanks  - already started this and the SVTC I just left provided additional insight. 
I ' ll finish this up this weekend. 

-----Original Message----­
From:  
Sent: Friday) August 28) 2818 4:16 PM 
To: StempfleyJ Robertaj Dean) Nicole Mj Hedge) Christopherj  
Subject: FW: *FO REVIEW* Tasker for 52 DIB 
Importance: High 

**UPDATED** 
Sorry for the numerous updates - I just wanted to ensure all the documents are together. 

Thanks) 
 

 
DHS/ CS&C/ NCSD 
BB:  

-----Original Message----­
From: Royster) Kristin 
Sent: Friday) August 28) 2818 12:22 PM 
To: Royster) Kristinj Dean) Nicole Mj  Menna) Jennyj Hanson) Ericj Morrison) 
Brianj Denning) Johnj CasapullaJ Stephenj  McElroy) Deron T 
Cc: NCSD Exec Secj LamboJ Brettj Walsh) Bridgette 
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Subject: RE: Tasker for 52 DIB 

Here are the TPs on Cyber Storm III and NCIRP as well as backgrounder documents for both. 

The NCIRP backgrounder deck is the deck from the recent DC. 

KR 

-- ---Original Message----­
From: Royster, Kristin 
Sent: Friday, August 2e, 2e1e 11 : 21 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M;  Menna, Jenny; Hanson, Eric;  Denning, John; 
Casapulla, Stephen;  McElroy, Deron T 
Cc: NCSD Exec Sec 
Subject: RE: Tasker for 52 DIB 

 

Here's the first set of documents: 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent : Friday, August 2e, 2e1e 8:59 AM 
To :  Royster, Kristin; Menna, Jenny; Hanson, Eric;  Denning, 
John; Casapulla, Stephen;  McElroy, Deron T 
Cc: NCSD Exec Sec 
Subject: RE : Tasker for 52 DIB 
Importance: High 

All, 

Thanks, 
Nicole 
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-----Original Message----­
From:  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2e1e 9:es PM 
To: Royster, Kristin; Menna, Jenny; Hanson, Eric; Dean, Nicole M 
Cc : NCSD Exec Sec 
Subject: Fw: Tasker for 52 DIB 

Kristin -
FYI. We received a task to prepare a backgrounder for S2s meeting on the DIB pilot. CS&C 
might draft but I wanted to give you a heads up . 

Thanks, 
 

Sent from my Blackberry Wireless Device. 

--- -- Original Message - ---­
From:  
To:   
Cc: CS&C EXEC SEC 
Sent : Thu Aug 19 19:56:e2 2e1e 
Subject: RE: Tasker for 52 DIB 

Brad, 

Attached is the tasker I just sent up. RADM said he will be sending more details. As soon as 
you know anything, please let me know. It is due from NCSD tomorrow at 3:ee. 

Thank you, 

 
Executive Secretariat 
Office of Cybersecurity and Communications U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Office:  
BlackBerry:  

 

-----Original Message----­
From :  
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2e1e 7:47 PM 
To :   
Subject: Tasker for 52 DIB 

 

Briefing will  
Looping  in. NCSD has or will have shortly for action. 
May want to let NPPD know as well . 

Very respectfully, 

 
Lieutenant Commander, USN 
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Special Assistant to Deputy Assistant Secretary Cybersecurity and Communications U.S. 
Department of Homeland Security National Protection and Programs Directorate 

work:  fax:  
cell:  Pager :  
NIPR:  
JWICS:  

4 

00746

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)



 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:51 PM 
Menna, Jenny 

Subject: RE: Cyber IPC: DIB Pilot & Cybersecurity Information -- Dec 20, 2-3:30pm EEOB 439 

Not to I officially out-process which isn't until January unfortunately.  

From: Menna, Jenny 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:47PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Cyber IPC: DIS Pilot & Cybersecurity Information-- Dec 20, 2-3:30pm EEOS 439 

 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:46PM 
To: Menna, Jenny 
Subject: RE: Cyber IPC: DIS Pilot & Cybersecurity Information-- Dec 20, 2-3:30pm EEOS 439 

Hopefully, they may drag me in on the 21st for a congressional brief.. .. I can't escape !!!! 

From: Menna, Jenny 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:46PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: Cyber IPC: DIS Pilot & Cybersecurity Information -- Dec 20, 2-3:30pm EEOS 439 

Isn't that your last day? 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:44PM 
To: Menna, Jenny 
Subject: RE: Cyber IPC: DIS Pilot & Cybersecurity Information -- Dec 20, 2-3:30pm EEOS 439 

I' m doing the IPC on the 201
h, but agree we need to add this to the list of things we need to get Mark up to speed on. 

. 

From: Menna, Jenny 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 3:39PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: FW: Cyber IPC: DIS Pilot & Cybersecurity Information-- Dec 20, 2-3:30pm EEOS 439 

From: Parkinson, Deborah 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 201110:31 AM 
To: Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos 
Subject: Fw: Cyber IPC: DIS Pilot & Cybersecurity Information --Dec 20, 2-3:30pm EEOS 439 
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From: Reitinger, Philip 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 9:58 AM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Delaney, David; McConnell, Bruce; Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, 

Roberta; McDermott, Thomas M 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Gillis, Ryan M;  Dean, Nicole M 
RE: DIB -- DOJ Comments on COA 2 

52 is comfortable w/COA2 as a first step to move to COA11F justice can't address the 2511 issue in a timely way {90 
days) AND we have transparency of what the government is doing. 

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 7:52AM 
To: Delaney, David; Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta; McDermott, Thomas M 
Cc: Gillis, Ryan M;  Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: DIB -- DOJ Comments on COA 2 

Sir, 

v/r, 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Director, Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 

Fort Meade) 
 (Arlington) 

From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 9:07 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; McConnell, Bruce; Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM; McDermott, 
Thomas M 
Cc: Gillis, Ryan M;  
Subject: FW: DIB -- DOJ Comments on COA 2 
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From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 9:25AM 
To: 
Cc: 

Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A. ; McConnell, Bruce 
Fang, Ivan; Ludtke, Meghan; McDermott, Thomas M 

Subject: Re: DIS legal discussion 

David Delaney 
C:  

-- - -- Original Message 
From: Delaney, David 
To : Reitinger, Philip; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A.; McConnell, Bruce 
Cc : Fang, Ivan; Ludtke, Meghan; McDermott, Thomas M; Delaney, David 
Sent : Thu Sep 89 19:52:32 2818 
Subject : RE : DIB legal discussion 

A brief summary of this evening's DIB legal discussion led by NSS counsel : 

Shall we try for a group discussion before or after tomorrow's 9:15 stand-up? 

David 

-- - - -Original Message----­
From: Delaney, David 
Sent: Tuesday, September 87, 2818 3:17 PM 
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To: Reitinger, Philipj Schaffer, Gregoryj Brown, Michael A.j McConnell, Bruce 
Cc: Ludtke, Meghanj McDermott, Thomas M 
Subject: DIB legal discussion 

David Delaney 
C:  
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, April 11 , 2011 11 :03 AM 
Brown, Michael A. RADM 

Subject: RE: 018 Pilot 

SirJ 
I didn't get a letterJ I planned to follow up with Diane today to see if they are still 
planning to send one. I think last week threw everybody off kilter and now it's getting back 
into a rhythm (hopefully if they actually make this happen by Thrusday). 

Nicole 

-----Original Message----­
From: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: MondayJ April 11J 2e11 1e:46 AM 
To: DeanJ Nicole M 
Subject: RE: DIB Pilot 

NicoleJ 

Roger. I can't remember if I've asked you -  
 It was supposed to be there the week of the ARB. 

v/r J 

MAB 

Mike Brown 
RADMJ USN 
DirectorJ Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate Department of Homeland Security 

Fort Meade) 
 (Arlington) 

-- -- -Original Message----­
From: DeanJ Nicole M 
Sent: MondayJ April 11J 2e11 le:36 AM 
To: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Subject: RE: DIB Pilot 

Sir J 
I'll reach out to Tom to see what he knows on the meetings. 

Nicole 

-----Original Message----­
From: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: MondayJ April 11J 2e11 9:15 AM 
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
Sent: MondayJ April llJ 2e11 9:e9 AM 
To: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Subject: Re: DIB Pilot 

Sir 
 

Nicole 

Original Message ----­
From: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: MondayJ April llJ 2e11 es:e9 AM 
To: DeanJ Nicole M 
Subject: DIB Pilot 

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
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 10:37 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

McDermott, Thomas M; Dean, Nicole M; Stempfley, Roberta 
 

Subject: RE: DIB Plan 

Tom, 

v/r< 
MAB 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

-----Original Message----­
From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 10:31 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; Brown, Michael A.; Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc :  
Subject: RE: DIB Plan 

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
Nat ional Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  

 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dean , Nicole M 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2010 10:02 AM 
To : Brown, Michael A. ; Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc:  McDermott, Thomas M 
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Subject: RE: DIB Plan 

Just checked and nothing yet. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2818 8:39 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc:  McDermott, Thomas M 
Subject: DIB Plan 

Have we received any feedback from our submission last Friday? Do we know if anything was 
sent to DOJ? 

Vr, 
~B 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, March 21 , 2011 3:38 PM 
Brown, Michael A. RADM 

Subject: RE: DUS and DIB Pilot 

Sir, 

Nicole 

-----Original Message----­
From : Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent : Monday, March 21, 2e11 3:24 PM 
To : Dean, Nicole M 
Subject : RE : DUS and DIB Pilot 

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
Sent : Monday, March 21, 2e11 2:19 PM 
To : Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Subject: RE: DUS and DIB Pilot 

Sir, 

Nicole 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent : Monday, March 21, 2e11 12 :57 PM 
To : Dean, Nicole M 
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Subject: Re: DUS and DIB Pilot 

Nicole, 

Vr, 
MAB 

Original Message ----­
From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2811 12:82 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Subject: RE: DUS and DIB Pilot 

Sir, 

Nicole 

-----Original Message----­
From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2811 7:15 AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: DUS and DIB Pilot 

Nicole, 

Roger - thanks. 

v/r, 
MAB 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Director, Cybersecurity Coordination 
National Protection & Programs Directorate Department of Homeland Security 
(443) 654-6861(Fort Meade) 

 (Arlington) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2811 7:14 AM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Subject: Re: DUS and DIB Pilot 

Sir, 
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As for the rest you are right on target . 

Nicole 

Original Message ----­
From: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Sent : MondayJ March 21J 2e11 e7:el AM 
To : DeanJ Nicole M 
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

---- -Original Message----­
From: DeanJ Nicole M 
Sent: SundayJ March 2eJ 2e11 s:e9 PM 
To : BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Subject: Re : DUS and DIB Pilot 

Thank you sir! 

Original Message ----­
From: BrownJ Michael A. RADM 
Sent: SundayJ March 2eJ 2e11 e8:58 AM 
To : DeanJ Nicole M 
Subject: DUS and DIB Pilot 

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

Monday, June 07, 2010 3:28 PM 
McDermott, Thomas M; Funk, David 

Subject: RE: E3 I DIB Pilot Procurement Issue with Short Fuse 

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:33 PM 
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
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 2:01 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Funk, David; 'Dasher, David' 
Cc: Delaney, David 
Subject: RE: E3 I DIB Pilot Procurement Issue with Short Fuse 

Tom, 

Nicole 
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From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 12:36 PM 
To: Funk, David; Dasher, David 
Cc: Delaney, David; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: E3 I DIB Pilot Procurement Issue with Short Fuse 

hom as M. McDermott 
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

Friday, May 14, 2010 6:17PM 
Butler, Robert J SES OSD POLICY 
RE: E3 and DIB Next Week 

Bob, 

 
 Have a great weekend! 

Cheers, 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

--- --Original Message-----
From: Butler, Robert J SES OSD POLICY  
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2818 4:54 PM 
To: 'Brown, Michael A. ' 
Subject: RE: E3 and DIB Next Week 

-----Original Message-----
From: Brown, Michael A.  
Sent: Friday, May 14, 2818 9 :44 AM 
To : Butler, Robert J SES OSD POLICY 
Subject: E3 and DIB Next Week 

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

Sunday, August 29, 2010 4:03 PM 
Reitinger, Philip 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell , Bruce 
RE: FYI -DIS Info 

Sir, 

v/r, 
Mike 

Mike Brown 
RADM, USN 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
United States Department of Homeland Security 

 

From: Reitinger, Philip 
sent: Sunday, August 29, 2010 1:52 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: FYI -DIB Info 

 

From: Brown, Michael A. 
sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 8:54AM 
To: Reitinger, Philip 
Cc: Schaffer, Gregory; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: FYI -DIB Info 

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

Thursday, July 21, 2011 3:59 PM 
Goode, Brendan 

Subject: RE: Major differences between old and new DIB Pilot Lessons Learned 

Please bring this print out to the Monday session. 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2011 6:41AM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Dean, Nicole M 
Cc:  
Subject: f\11/ : Major differences between old and new DIB Pilot Lessons Learned 

RADM Brown/Nicole-

Below are the notes that Jonathan provided me on the differences between the  
 

I' ll ask  to ensure that the Lessons Learned are sent to you  

Thanks, 

Brendan 

~ce:  

Blackberry:  

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 10:48 AM 
To: Goode, Brendan 
Subject: Major differences between old and new DIB Pilot Lessons Learned 

Brendan, 

1 

00765

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)



 

2 

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

00766



 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Friday, November 04, 2011 4:02 PM 
 

  
Subject: RE: Materials requested RE: Prep for DHS/NSA/DOJ on DIB Pilot 

 she has been on every email on this subject to date and been very interactive in the email discussions. I think she 
has everything. 

From:  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 2:20 PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Cc:   
Subject: Materials requested RE: Prep for DHS/ NSA/ DOJ on DIB Pilot 

Hi Nicole, 

Do you have any materials that you can provide to help ensure that Bobbie is best prepared for this Nov. J'h meeting 
with Bruce copied below. If so, do you think you could get those to me by COB today or Monday morning? 

Materials requested are to prep for: 
-----Original Appointment-----
From:  On Behalf Of McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 2:00 PM 
To: McConnell, Bruce; Stempfley, Roberta; Dean, Nicole M; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M 
Cc:   
Subject: Prep for DHS/ NSA/ DOJ on DIB Pilot 
When: Monday, November 07, 2011 5:15PM-6:00PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Call;   

When: Monday, November 7, 2011 5:15pm-6:00pm (GMT-05:00) Eastern (US & Canada) 
Where: Call; PIN  
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 

Participants: 
Bruce McConnell 
Bobbie Stempfley 
Nicole Dean 
David Delaney 
Tom McDermott 

POC:  or  
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-----Original Appointment-----
From: Rosenbach, Eric B SES OSD POLICY  
Sent: Friday, November 04, 201111:54 AM 
To: '  Mr, DoD OGC'; '  (CRM}'; 'Anderson, Trisha'; '  
Brown, Michael A. RADM; 'McConnell, Bruce'; 'Hale, Richard A SES DoD CIO';  (NSD) (JMD); '  

 Mr, DoD OGC'; '  DISL OSD POLICY'; 'Schleien, Steven, SES, OSD-POLICY'; 'Rosenbach, Eric B SES 
OSD POLICY';  
Subject: DHS/NSA/DOJ on DIB Pilot 
When: Tuesday, November 08, 201110:00 AM-11:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) . 
Where: 5D423 

When: Tuesday, November 08, 201110:00 AM-11:30 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) . 

Where :  

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 

V/r, 

 

 

Office of the Assistant Secretary 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Desk:  Blackberry :  
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, November 23, 2010 11 :04 AM 
McDermott, Thomas M; Eberle, Carole 
Delaney, David 

Subject: RE: Meeting on DIB 

Thanks for the update Tom.  
 

-----Original Message----­
From: McDermottJ Thomas M 
Sent: TuesdayJ November 23J 2e1e le:58 AM 
To: EberleJ Carole 
Cc: DeanJ Nicole M; DelaneyJ David 
Subject: Re: Meeting on DIB 

 

Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ph:  *New phone number* 
bb:  
Sent from my blackberry device 

Original Message 
From: Eberle, Carole 
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Sent: TuesdayJ November 23J 2e1e e8:31 AM 
To : McDermott} Thomas M 
Subject: FW : Meeting on DIB 

 

Did you listen in on yesterday's call? I've reached out to  as well. If you have any 
details on this afternoon's meeting/callJ please pass it on. 

Thank youJ 

Carole 

- --- -Original Message----­
From: DelaneyJ David 
Sent: MondayJ November 22J 2e1e 5: 29 PM 
To : EberleJ Carole 
Cc:  
Subject : Re : Meeting on DIB 

I did not receive any details on the call tomorrow} Carole.  
 

David Delaney 
c:  

Original Message 
From: EberleJ Carole 
Sent: MondayJ November 22J 2e1e e3 :45 PM 
To: DelaneyJ David 
Cc :  
Subject : FW: Meeting on DIB 

Hi DavidJ 

Thank youJ 
Carole 

- ----Original Message----­
From: DeanJ Nicole M 
Sent: MondayJ November 22J 2e1e 1 :15 PM 
To: EberleJ Carole 
Cc :  
Subject: FW: Meeting on DIB 

 Once we have itJ will 
need to put on my calendar. 

ThanksJ 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Tuesday, August 24, 2010 9:26 AM 
McDermott, Thomas M; Brown, Michael A. 
Stempfley, Roberta; Delaney, David 

Subject: RE: NSA and DIB 

Sir J 

I'll review the high side shortly . 

Nicole 

- - ---Original Message-- - -­
From: McDermott) Thomas M 
Sent: Tuesday) August 24J 2e1e 7:53 AM 
To: DeanJ Nicole M; Brown) Michael A. 
Cc: StempfleyJ Roberta; Delaney) David 
Subject : Re: NSA and DIB 
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Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
u.s. Department of Homeland Security 
ph :  
bb :  
Sent from my blackberry device 

----- Original Message 
From : Dean, Nicole M 
To : Brown, Michael A. 
Cc : Stempfley, Roberta; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent : Tue Aug 24 06:48 :23 2010 
Subject: Re : NSA and DIB 

Sir 

Nicole 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Brown, Michael A. 
To : Dean, Nicole M 
Cc: Stempfley, Roberta; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Tue Aug 24 06:42 :25 2010 
Subject : NSA and DIB 

Nicole, 

Vr, 
MAB 
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From: Brown, Michael A. 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 6:42AM 
To:  '  '  

   
'  

Subject: Re: Revised DIB Pilot Plan 

Sir, 

I'm ok with that-  
 

? 

Vr, 
Mike 

From: Reitinger, Philip <  
To: Brown, Michael A.  Reitinger, Philip  Ludtke, Meghan 
<  Fang, Ivan  Delaney, David  
McConnell, Bruce <  McDermott, Thomas M <  
Sent: Fri Sep 17 06:36:50 2010 
Subject: RE: Revised DIB Pilot Plan 

 

From: Brown, Michael A.  
Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 9:23 PM 
To: Reitinger, Philip; Ludtke, Meghan; Fong, Ivan; Brown, Michael; Delaney, David; McConnell, Bruce; McDermott, 
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
To: Ludtke, Meghan; Fong, Ivan; '  <  Delaney, David; McConnell, 
Bruce; McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Thu Sep 16 19:53:32 2010 
Subject: Re: Revised DIB Pilot Plan 

 

From: Ludtke, Meghan 
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
To: Reitinger, Philip  McConnell, Bruce <  Brown, Michael A. 

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
Monday, November 21 , 2011 11 :18 AM 
McConnell, Bruce; Brown, Michael A. RADM;  Stempfley, 
Roberta 
RE: Updated POA&M for DIB Pilot 
JCSS POAM 18Nov11 nmd.docx . 

Here's the updated transition  

From: McConnell, Bruce 
Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2011 7:36 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Dean, Nicole M; ; Stempfley, Roberta 
Subject: Re: Updated POA&M for DIB Pilot 

This looks very good.  
 

 

In addition,  

B 

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 07:51AM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; 'Schaffer, Gregory' ; McConnell, Bruce; Stempfley, Roberta 
Subject: RE: Updated POA&M for DIS Pilot 

Nicole, 
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v / r , 
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
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From: Weatherford , Mark 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, December 02, 2011 7:34 AM 
Dean, Nicole M 

Subject: RE: Signatures to NSA for DIB opt-in 

Thanks Nicole 

Mark Weatherford 
Deputy Under Secretary for Cybersecurity 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
Office:  
Special Assistant-  
Executive Assistant -  

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 5:21 PM 
To: Weatherford, Mark; Schaffer, Gregory; Brown, Michael A. RADM; Stempfley, Roberta; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: Signatures to NSA for DIB opt-in 

All, 
I just wanted to let you that at ~1600 today,  

Nicole 
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, September 23, 2011 5:26PM 
 

Subject: RE: SSCI Interest in DIB Pilot 

Thanks! ! 

-----Original Message----­
From:  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2e11 5:25 PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: SSCI Interest in DIB Pilot 

Ma'am, 
Took the hold off of your calendar 

V/r, 
John S 

 

Executive Assistant to NCSD Acting Director/Deputy Director 

DHS, Cybersecurity & Communications 

National Cyber Security Division 

Office Phone:  

Office Blackberry:  

Fax:  

E-mail:  

-----Original Message----­
From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2e11 5 : 24 PM 
To: Gillis, Ryan M; Brown, Michael A. RADM;   Saupp, Jennifer; 

  
Subject: RE: SSCI Interest in DIB Pilot 

Thanks Ryan. 

--- --Original Message----­
From: Gillis, Ryan M 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2e11 3:19 PM 
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM; Dean, Nicole M;   Saupp, Jennifer; 

  
Subject: FW: SSCI Interest in DIB Pilot 
Importance: High 
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All, we are off the hook for the 28th and Oct 4th. Thanks for all your patience, and we'll 
work to reschedule down the road. 

- - ---Original Message----­
From : Gillis, Ryan M 
Sent : Friday, September 23 , 2e11 3:18 PM 
To : 'Brown, Michael A. RADM' ; Schaffer, Gregory; Dean, Nicole M; Stempfley, Roberta; 
McConnell, Bruce W 
Cc : Parkinson, Deborah P; Saupp, Jennifer E;  
Subject: RE: SSCI Interest in DIB Pilot 

All : 

SSCI has decided to postpone the staff and member brief until the DIB pilot lessons learned 
i n late Oct. 

-----Original Message-----
From : Brown, Michael A. RADM  
Sent: Tuesday, September 2e, 2e11 4 :2e PM 
To: Gillis, Ryan M; Schaffer, Gregory; Dean, Nicole M; Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael; 
McConnell, Bruce W 
Cc : Parkinson, Deborah P; Saupp, Jennifer E;  
Subject: Re: SSCI Interest in DIB Pilot 

I'm not actually out next week - . Just 
let me know. 

Original Message -----
From : Gillis, Ryan M  
Sent: Tuesday, September 2e, 2e11 e4 :17 PM 
To : Schaffer, Gregory ; Dean, Nicole M  
Stempfley, Roberta ; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
<  McConnell, Bruce <  
Cc: Parkinson, Deborah  Saupp, Jennifer  

  
Subject: FW: SSCI Interest in DIB Pilot 

Chairman Feinstein,  
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Ryan Gillis 
Director, Office of Legislative Affairs 
U. S. Department of Homeland Security 
Of fice :  
Cell :  
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From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:40PM 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Gillis, Ryan M; Saupp, Jennifer; McConnell, Bruce 
RE: SSCI Staff Brief on DIB Pilot- 11-10 
DCAR_1 1-312-01_US_Govt_20111029_1104.pdf 

Some of the stuff on the last slide is helpful.  

. 

From: Gillis, Ryan M 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 20111:54 PM 
To: Saupp, Jennifer; McConnell, Bruce; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: RE: SSCI Staff Brief on DIB Pilot- 11-10 

From: Gillis, Ryan M 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 12:57 PM 
To: Saupp, Jennifer; McConnell, Bruce; Dean, Nicole M 
Subject: SSCI Staff Brief on DIB Pilot - 11-10 
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

Below are some notes from today' s meetings. I added and Tom in case they wanted to add anything to this. 

Department of Education: 

Regarding the DIB meeting, the following are some ofthe Key Points: 
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

Wednesday, February 01, 2012 3:54PM 
Delaney, Laura 

Subject: Re: RFI Package 

 

From: Delaney, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 03:50 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Goode, Brendan; stempfley, Roberta 
Cc:  
SUbject: RE: RFI Package 

All, 

 

Dan is driving back from Maryland now but is available via phone if anyone needs more information. 

Thanks, 
Laura 

(New) Work:  
88:  

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:29 PM 
To: Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura; Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc:   
Subject: RE: RFI Package 
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Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U S Department of Homeland Security, 
Nat1onal Protection and Programs 
desk  
blackberry:  

 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:24 PM 
To: Delaney, Laura; McDermott, Thomas M; Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc:  
Subject: Re: RA Package 

From: Delaney, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 02:20 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Goode, Brendan; Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: RA Package 

Tom, 

 

Thanks, 
Laura 

(New) Work:  
BB:  

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 2:19 PM 
To: Goode, Brendan; Stemptley, Roberta 
Cc:   Delaney, Laura 
Subject: RE: RA Package 

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S Department of Homeland Secunty, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk.  
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blackberry.  
 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:59PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc:  Delaney, Laura 
Subject: Re: RFI Package 

 

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 01:52PM 
To: Stempfley, Roberta 
Cc:  Delaney, Laura; Goode, Brendan 
Subject: RE: RFI Package 

Thomas M. McDermott 
Off1ce of the General Counsel 
U.S Department of Homeland Secunty, 
Nat1onal Protection and Programs 
desk.  
blackberry:  

 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:57 PM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M; Goode, Brendan 
Cc: Delaney, Laura 
Subject: RE: RFI Package 

Tom-
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V/R, 
Dan 

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 2:15PM 
To: Goode, Brendan;  
Cc: Delaney, Laura 
Subject: RE: RFI Package 

Brendan- Attached are my comments  

Happy to discuss. 

Thomas M McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
US Department of Homeland Secunty, 
National Protect1on and Programs 
desk  
blackberry:  

 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 3:59 PM 
To: Dasher, David R.;  
Cc: Delaney, Laura; McDermott, Thomas M; Stempfley, Roberta; Parkinson, Deborah; Streufert, John 
Subject: RFI Package 

David-

Attached please find the
 

Please let us know what support that you need from us as  

Thanks, 
Brendan 
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----~~--------------------------Brendan W Goode 

Director. Network Security Oepjoyment 
National C yber Security Division 
Oepanment of Homeland Security 

Office:  
Blackberry:  
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From: Harris, Richard 
Sent: Monday, November 21 , 2011 8:35AM 
To: 

Cc: 

Goode, Brendan; McDermott, Thomas M;  Dean, Nicole M; Rock, Lee; Menna, 
Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos; Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean;  
Jacobs, Michael 
Delaney, Laura;     
Arnold, Patrick; Allen, Brian;   

Subject: Re: Status on JCSP Transition Activities 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 08:29 AM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M;  Dean, Nicole M; Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos; 
Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean 
Cc: Delaney, Laura;      Jacobs, Michael; Arnold, 
Patrick; Allen, Brian;  
Subject: Status on JCSP Transition Activities 

All-

Below is a short summary of activities from Friday and over the weekend regarding progress on transition. 
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Thanks, 
Brendan 
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From: Delaney, Laura 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 10:44 PM 
To: Dasher, David R. 
Cc:  Goode, Brendan; Gattoni, Brian 
Subject: Subsidizing JCSP Costs forD/As 

David, 

Thanks, 
laura 

work:  
BB:  
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To: Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura;   
Subject: Need Your Input/Validation re. December 5th's Long Term Strategy Development Discussion 

Brendan, 

The following is what 1 propose for your validation regarding the 51
h: 

Location: 
This one-day offsite (hosted by SEI in their Ballston office at 4301 Wilson Blvd,  is designed to accomplish the 
above. We are scheduled for 5 December to kick-off this effort and SEI will not only host the offsite but also assist in the 
development of a polished strategy document suitable for presentation to our senior leadership and our interagency 
partners. 

Participants: 
DHS participation tentatively includes: 
Jenny Menna 
Brendon Goode 

 
 

Carlos Kizzee 

SEI SME and support participation includes: 
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Brendan, laura, Dan, : 

With the above edits/input from you, I will confirm with SEI and send an invitation out to all invitees. 

kz 

Carlos Kizzee 
Director, Strategic Initiatives 
Critical Infrastructure Cyber Protection & Awareness 
National Cyber Security Division 
Cybersecurity and Communications 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
United States Department of Homeland Security 
[o]-  
[c)-  
[f] -  
(fax is located in our common office area, recommend contacting me before sending a fax) 

 

Th1s communtcatton and Its enachmsnts IS covered by ftKJerel and state Jaws govemmg 8lectronJC commun/Cllttons 8lld may contam conf/Cienllal 
propnetary ondlor legally pnv1teged mforma/lon If you as the readerlrBCI{)IBnt of th1s message IS not the rec1ptcnt to whom 1/ was sent. you are not1fiod 
that your retentiOn, usa d1ssemmat1on d1Stnbut10n or copymg of th1s mossege IS stnctly ptOhibtt9d If you have rece1vod 1/us cort8Spondence m error 
ploaso reply lfTitne<llately to the sonder 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Parkinson, Deborah 
Tuesday, February 21, 2012 11 :50 AM 
Royster, Kristin; Goode, Brendan; Weatherford, Mark; Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta; 
Streufert, John; McConnell, Bruce; Delaney, laura; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos; 
Mesterhazy, Paul; Shabat, Matthew; McDermott, Thomas M 

 Davis, Robert M 
RE: NEW media inquiry re: DIB Pilot 

Minor wordsmithing edit to the 2nd bullet. 

With my edits: 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Goode, Brendan 
Thursday, December 15, 2011 7:36 AM 

 McDonald, Harold 
Delaney, Laura;  Mieszcanski, David;  
RE: OMB Passback Tasker Related to Dl8 Pilot 
11.10.11 - NSS - Paper DC on Dl8 Pilot- SOC - 11.0005.188.pdf; Dl8 Pilot Evaluation Report 
120511_v1_NO SECTIONS 4 AND 5_FINAL.PDF 

For all's reference, attached is the SOC and the DIB Opt-In Pilot Eval Report.  

From:   
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 7:21 AM 
To: McDonald, Harold;  
Cc: Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura;  Mieszcanski, David;  
Subject: Re: OMB Passback Tasker Related to DIB Pilot 
Importance: High 

All, 
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Can I put something on your calendar for early next week to start walking through some of these items?  
 

-  

From: "McDonald, Harold"  

Date: Wed, 14 Dec 2011 09:04:34 -0500 
To:   

Cc: "Goode, Brendan" , "Delaney, Laura"  "  
 "Mieszcanski, David"  "  

 
Subject: OMB Passback Tasker Related to DIB Pilot 

 

As part of our FY13 budget passback from OMB, we received a number of taskers.  
 

The action items is this: 

2 

00797

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)(b) (5)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



 

 However, the sooner we can get something 
the better ... preferably before the holiday break. 

If you have any questions about this task please ask away.  
 

V/R, 
Doug 

Doug McDonald 
Chief, Bus1ness Operat1ons 
Network Security Deployment (NSD) 
Department of Homeland Secunty 

 (W) 
 (BB) 
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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 1:16PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OK. 

 
DHS/NCSD/NSD 

 

Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura; McDonald, Harold;  
 

RE: OMB Passback Taskers- Various Due Dates 

 (Telework Location} 
 (Ballston Office} 
 (BlackBerry} 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 1:15 PM 
To:  Delaney, Laura; McDonald, Harold;  
Cc:  
SUbject: Re: OMB Passback Taskers - Various Due Dates 

The JCSP itself 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 01:12PM 
To: Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura; McDonald, Harold;  
Cc:  
Subject: FW: OMB Passback Taskers - Various Due Dates 

All -

Matt had one question, which I cut and pasted below. He did make some other minor revisions, but nothing that 
affected the message/content. 

He just needs to know which  

Thanks, 
 

 
DH S/NCSD/N SO 
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 (Telework Location) 
 (Ballston Office) 
 (BlackBerry) 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 1:03 PM 
To: NSD Exec Sec;  
Cc: NCSD Exec Sec 
Subject: OMB Passback Taskers - Various Due Dates 
Importance: High 

NSD, 

Matt Shabat had one question in the attached. Please review and return to NCSD ExecSec as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 
 

From: Shabat, Matthew 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 12:18 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: OMB Passback Taskers - Various Due Dates 

Here are my comments. Really, just one clarifying question in it.
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 9:30AM 
To:  
Cc: NCSD Budget Exec Sec ; NSD Budget Exec Sec; NSD Exec Sec 
Subject: RE: OMB Passback Taskers - Various Due Dates 

 

Please find our response to Tasker 7159 ) attached. 

Thanks, 
 

 
DHS/NCSD/NSD 

 
 (Telework Location) 
 (Ballston Office) 
 (BlackBerry) 
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From: Marcinkowski, Viola 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 1:00 PM 
To: Delaney, Laura;  
Cc: Beltrano, Joe;  NSD Budget Exec Sec; NSD Exec Sec; Shabat, Matthew 
SUbject: RE: OMB Passback Taskers - Various Due Dates 

Thank you laura. 

Viola E. Marcinkowski 
Office of Budget & Finance 
National Cyber Security Division (NCSD) 
Department of Homeland Security (OilS) 

 

From: Delaney, Laura 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 11:35 AM 
To: Marcinkowski, Viola;  
Cc: Beltrano, Joe;  NSD Budget Exec Sec; NSO Exec Sec; Shabat, Matthew 
SUbject: Re: OMB Passback Taskers - Various Due Oates 

Viola, 

We will be able to answer one of the questions (the one due In Jan).  
 

Laura 

From: Marcinkowski, Viola 
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 10:21 AM 
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
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) 

 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 9:51 AM 
To: NSD Exec Sec; NSD Budget Exec Sec 
Cc: NCSD Exec Sec;  USCERT PM; Rock, Lee; NCSO Budget Exec Sec 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stempfley, Roberta 
Tuesday, April 03, 2012 11 :22 AM 
Gattoni, Brian; Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura 
RE: Partner comms with ISPs 

 

From: Gattoni, Brian 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 11:12 AM 
To: Stempfley, Roberta; Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura 
Subject: Partner comms with ISPs 

Vr 

Brian G. 

Brian R. Gattoni 

Chief, SE&AO, NCPS 

- Office *NEW NUMBER* 

- Mobile 
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From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:53 PM 
Dean, Nicole M; NSD Front Office 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

RE: E3-DIB Pilot Implementation Comparison.pptx 
E3-DIB Pilot Implementation Comparison_v2.pptx 

Try this 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Tue 11/15/2011 3:37PM 
To: NSD Front Office 
Subject: FW: E3-DIB Pilot Implementation Comparison.pptx 

Can we make the changes Ryan requested please? Thanks! 

From: Gillis, Ryan M 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:33 PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; McConnell, Bruce 
Subject: RE: E3-DIB Pilot Implementation Comparison.pptx 

This is good  A few notes: 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 3:11PM 
To: McConnell, Bruce; Gillis, Ryan M 
Subject: E3-DIB Pilot Implementation Comparlson.pptx 

Here's the chart  
 let me know if this is useful for Thursday. 

Nicole 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

All-

 
Thursday, January 12, 2012 7:16PM 

 Harris, Richard; Arnold, Patrick; '   
Brown, David; Delaney, Laura;  Goode, Brendan; Kizzee, Carlos; Menna, 
Jenny; '  '   Kinstler, Raymond; '  

 '  Rock, lee; '   Harris, 
Richard; Mieszcanski, David;  Gattoni, Brian; Paquette, Joshua 
'  '   '  
RE: Follow up meeting re: JCSP way forward 

High 

My apologies for getting these revisions out later than anticipated. We are still scheduled to send these documents 
forward to senior leadership NLT COB Friday, so I request any comments back to us NLT 1100 on Friday. Please make 
sure that all feedback is sent not only to me, but the individuals listed on the CC line of this email. I will be out of the 
office all day at meetings in Maryland and will be unable to review your feedback until late afternoon at best. 

Again, my apologies for the delay in getting these back out and thanks in advance for any feedback you may be able to 

provide. 

V/R, 
Dan 

Cyber Security IPS MSS Transition 
services Strate... Plan - 2012 ... 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 9:34 PM . 
To:  'Harris, Richard'; 'Arnold, Patrick';  Brown, David; 
Delaney, Laura; 'Francis Rnley'; Goode, Brendan; Kizzee, carlos; Menna, Jenny; '  '   '  

  Kinstler, Raymond; '       
 Rock, Lee; '   

Cc: Harris, Richard 
Subject: RE: Follow up meeting re: JCSP way forward 
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All-

Thanks, 
 

«File: MSS Transition Strategy- 20120110 1721v2.docx » «File: MSS SOO - 20120110 1721.docx » 
-----original Appointment-----
From:   
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2012 8:31 AM 
To: 'Harris, Richard'; Arnold, Patrick;  ; Brown, David; Delaney, Laura; Francis 
Finley; Goode, Brendan; Kizzee, carlos; Menna, Jenny;    Kinstler, 
Raymond;   Rock, Lee;    
Cc: Harris, Richard 
Subject: Follow up meeting re: JCSP way forward 
When: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 1:00PM-3:00PM (GMT-QS:OO) Eastern Time (US & canada). 
Where: 4401 Wilson Blvd, Suite 1006 

Please note this is in our other building (Vapianos on the ground floor) on the . 
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U.S. Department of Homeland Secunty, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  

 

From:  
sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 2:05 PM 
To:McDennott, ThomasM 
Cc: Eberle, carole;  Goode, Brendan; Delaney, laura;  Burner, Curt 
SUbject: RE: GAO Review on DOD's Efforts for Protecting the Defense Industrial Base From Cyber Threats {351656) 

Tom, 

Thanks for the feedback. As I understand it from Carole._ the wri.tten..responses are for our internal use to guide the 
discussion and ensure we're all on the same page. The call is from 2:00-3:00 tomorrow. I believe Carole sent you the 
invite, but if she hasn't, she will be shortly. 

I'll reach out to Ryan Gillis on the HPSCI. 

Here's an updated version that incorporates your comments. 

 

From: McDermott, Thomas M 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 1:45PM 
To:  
Cc: Eberle, carole;  Goode, Brendan; Delaney, laura;  Burner, Curt 
Subject: Re: GAO Review on DOD's Efforts for Protecting the Defense Industrial Base From Cyber Threats {351656) 
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Thomas McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
ph:  
bb:  
Sent from my blackberry device 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2012 11:15 AM 
To: McDermott, Thomas M;  Andrew, Emily; Falkenstein, Cindy 
Cc: Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura;  Eberle, Carole 
Subject: RE: GAO Review on DOD's Efforts for Protecting the Defense Industrial Base From Cyber Threats (351656) 
Importance: High 

OGC and Privacy, 

We are working on the responses to the questions on the DIB Pilot from GAO in preparation for the call tomorrow. We 
specifically need input from you for the following: 

As the call is tomorrow, I need answers as soon as you can reasonably provide them today. My apologies for the short 
turn around request. 

Thanks, 
 

From: Eberle, Carole 
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 1:30PM 
To:  McElroy, Deron T; Odderstol, Thad; ; Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard;  
Glick, Jeffrey;  Kizzee, Carlos; Schneider, Eric 
Cc:  ; Menna, Jenny; Hanson, Eric; Shabat, Matthew; McElroy, Oeron T; 
Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura; NSD Exec Sec; NCSD Exec Sec; McDermott, Thomas M;  Royster, Kristin 
Subject: RE: GAO Review on DOD's Efforts for Protecting the Defense Industrial Base From Cyber Threats (351656) 

All - the meeting with GAO is set for March 22nd from 2:00-3:00 in conference room 729 (I'm also working on getting a 
conference bridge) . I have a POC from NSD, and will need one from CICPA, US-CERT and maybe NCCIC (Eric?) and 
possibly NCS (Jeff?). Please let me know who the POC is so I can send the invite. If possible, please respond to the 
questions by 1200 on Tuesday, 3/20 and return them to me. 

Thank you, 
Carole 

From: Eberle, Carole 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2012 5:30 PM 
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To: Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura;  McDermott, Thomas M;  McElroy, Deron T; 
Odderstol, Thad; ; Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard;  
Cc:   Menna, Jenny; Hanson, Eric; Shabat, Matthew 
Subject: FW: GAO Review on DOD's Efforts for Protecting the Defense Industrial Base From Cyber Threats (351656) 

All, 

Some of you spoke with GAO regarding their review of DOD Efforts for protecting the DIB from cyber threats back in 
October last year. GAO is continuing to interview DIB partners and a couple of DOD components, and now have several 
questions (see attached) for us regarding the changes in the DIB Opt-in. I went through the questions and made some 
comments on who I thought should answer what questions, but please let me know if I didn't get that right. 

GAO would like a con call with us to discuss the answers so please let me know what days work best for you during Mar 
22, 23, 26, 27, 28 and 29. If we can have written responses several days before the call, it will help to ensure we are all 
on the same page. I will also work on setting up an Internal call so we can discuss before talking to GAO. 

Please let m~ know ityoo have questtons. 

Thank you, 
Carole 
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From:  
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, April24, 2012 3:00PM 
Goode, Brendan 

Cc: Delaney, Laura 
Subject: RE: JCSP Pilot Questions 

From: Goode, Brendan 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 2:11 PM 
To:  
Cc: Delaney, Laura 
Subject: Fw: JCSP Pilot Questions 

Dan-

From: Menna, Jenny 
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 02:08 PM 
To:  <  Goode, Brendan 
Cc:  Gowen, Diana   

    
 Delaney, Laura;   Loveridge, Eric 

Subject: RE: JCSP Pilot Questions 

I am emailing you because I don' t think I've seen a response yet and I recognize this is a time sensitive request. 1 have to 
defer to my colleagues on these questions and have copied a broader set here to ensure a timely response to your 
questions (unless you already received in which case just ignore me). I will ensure that someone gets back to you with 
the answers. 

Best, 

Jenny 

From:   
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2012 12:20 PM 
To: Jenny Menna ; Goode, Brendan 
Cc: ; Gowen, Diana;    
SUbject: JCSP Pilot Questions 

Brendan and Jenny, 
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Best regards, 

 

This communication is the property of Centul'yl1nk and may contain confidential or privileged Information Unauthorized use of this communication is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this commun1cabon 
in error. please Immediately not1fy the sender by reply e-ma11 and destroy 
all copies or the commun1cation and any attachments 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

All, 

 
Monday, December 12, 2011 9:16PM 
Jacobs, Michael;  Dean, Nicole M; Goode, Brendan; McDermott, Thomas M; 

 Rock, Lee; Harris, Richard; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos; Coose, Matt; 
Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean; Delaney, Laura;  Arnold, Patrick; Allen, Brian; 
Falkenstein, Cindy; Andrew, Emily; Royster, Kristin;  
RE: JCSP Transition Activities 
CIO-CISO JCSP Meeting Agenda_FINAL_12132011.doc; JCSP Briefing to CIO and CISOs 
(FINAL)(13Dec11 ).ppt 

Please find attached the final briefing and meeting agenda for tomorrow's CIO/CISO meeting. 

Thanks, 
Caroryn 

 
DHS/NCSO/NSD 

 
 (Telework Location) 
 (Ballston Office) 
 (BlackBerry) 

From: Jacobs, Michael 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 5:51 PM 
To:  Dean, Nicole M;  Goode, Brendan; McDermott, Thomas M;  Rock, Lee; 
Harris, Richard; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, cartos; Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean; Delaney, Laura;  

 Arnold, Patrick; Allen, Brian; Falkenstein, Cindy; Andrew, Emily; Royster, Kristin;  
SUbject: Re: JCSP Transition Activities 

Adding  to this list 

From: Jacobs, Michael 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 05:49 PM 
To:  Dean, Nicole M; ; Goode, Brendan; McDermott, Thomas M;  Rock, Lee; 
Harris, Richard; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, cartos; Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean; Delaney, Laura;  

 Arnok:f, Patrick; Allen, Brian; Falkenstein, Ondy; Andrew, Emily; Royster, Kristin 
SUbject: Re: JCSP Transition Activities 

Mike 

From:  
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 05:42 PM 
To: Dean, Nicole M; ; Goode, Brendan; McDermott, Thomas M;  Rock, Lee; Harris, 
Richard; Menna, Jenny; Klzzee, cartos; Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean; Delaney, Laura;  
Jacobs, Michael; Arnold, Patrick; Allen, Brian; Falkenstein, Cindy; Andrew, Emily; Royster, Kristin 
SUbject: Re: JCSP Transition Activities 

00811

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Nicole/Brendan-

Here are my quick notes .... 

All-

Please add to or correct any of the above that I may not have captured correctly. 

Thanks, 
Dan 

From: Dean, Nicole M 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 01:53 PM 
To:  Goode, Brendan; McDermott, Thomas M;  Rock, lee; Harris, Richard; Menna, 
Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos; Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Donelan, Sean; Delaney, laura;   Jacobs, 
Michael; Arnold, Patrick; Allen, Brian; Falkenstein, Ondy; Andrew, Emily; Royster, Kristin 
Subject: RE: JCSP Transition Activities 

All, 
I may or may not make the call tonight. There a few items I would like status on so if I could get notes on these topics I 
would appreciate it. 
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Thanks, 
Nicole 
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From: Coose, Matt 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:16 AM 
To: 

Cc: 

 Harris, Richard; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos; Smith, Mike C; Goode, 
Brendan; Delaney, Laura;  Seidling, Kurt; Loveridge, Eric;  
McDermott, Thomas M; Jacobs, Michael; Dasher, David R.; Austin, Mark 
Dean, Nicole M; Rock, Lee;  (CTR} 

Subject: RE: JCSS or NCSS Pilot SOP (Aka DIB Opt-in} 

I really don't have much background on this so I will just go ahead and ask some dumb questions - maybe to serve as a 
common sense check and perhaps some comic relief. 

Ignore at will. I'm out of town so likely can' t respond but wanted to give my 2 cents for consideration. 

Vr, 
Matt 

Matthew D. Coose 
Director, Federal Network Security 
National Cyber Security Division 
Department of Homeland Security 

 (W) 
FNS Website I FNS OMB Max Portal 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 8:27AM 
To: Harris, Richard; Menna, Jenny; Kizzee, Carlos; Coose, Matt; Smith, Mike C; Goode, Brendan; Delaney, Laura; 

 Seldling, Kurt; Loveridge, Eric;  McDermott, Thomas M; Jacobs, Michael; Dasher, David 
R.; Austin, Mark 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Weatherford, Mark 
Wednesday, February 08, 2012 1:34 PM 

 '  
'Rosenbach, Eric B SES OSD POLICY'; '  Beers, Rand; McConnell, Bruce; 
Schaffer, Gregory; Stempfley, Roberta; Delaney, David; McDermott, Thomas M; Parkinson, 
Deborah; Delaney, Laura;  '  '; '  Goode, Brendan; 

 
Subject: E3 Follow-Up Action 

, 

This note is to provide you with an update on the progress our teams have made since the January 
25 meeting regarding the future of EINSTEIN 3 (E3) and the  
initiative.  

 
 

We expect these responses to both inform the E3 program path and also shed valuable light on the 

I appreciate your support as we move this initiative forward and in the meantime, please let me know 
if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Mark 

Mark Weatherford 
Deputy Under Secretary for Cybersecunty 
U S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
Office:  
Specral Assistant-  
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Executive Ass1stant -  
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Andrew, Emily 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

McDermott, Thomas M 
Monday, June 06, 2011 5:46 PM 
'Callahan, Mary Ellen' 
Parkinson, Deborah; Delaney, David; Andrew, Emily; Sand, Peter 
FW: Update on DIB Pilot - Meeting Schedule 

Mary Ellen -  
 

Thomas M. McDermott 
Office of the General Counsel 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security, 
National Protection and Programs 
desk:  
blackberry:  

 

From:  
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 2:26 PM 
To:  '  ; 'Jason.Chipman@usdoj .gov';  

 '   'McDermott, Thomas M'; 'Delaney, David'; 
'james.a.baker@usdoj.gov'; '  '; '   'Gillis, Ryan M'; 
Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Cc:   R.;   L.;   

 
Subject: RE: Update on DIB Pilot - Meeting Schedule 

All, 

Apologies- the meeting tomorrow will begin at 4 pm vice 3:30pm as noted be low. Apologies for any . . 
mconvemence. 

The bridge information will stay the same. 

Best, 
 

Please see conference bridge info rmation for the meeting tomorrow be low: 

BRIDGE NUMBER:  

CONFEREE PASSCODE:  

We will plan to discuss the draft PIA at the meeting tomorrow. 
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Thank you, 
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 12:54 PM 
To: '   'Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov';  
'mcconnell bruce'; il';  'McDermott, Thomas M'; 'Delaney, David'; 
'james.a.baker@usdoj.gov'; '  '; '  ' ; 'Gillis, Ryan M'; 
Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Cc:  ;   L.;   

 
Subject: Update on DIB Pilot- Meeting Schedule 

All, 

Thank you for your feedback regarding your availability this week - much appreciated. 

Given travel, holiday, and other meeting schedules this week, I would like to propose a teleconference 
tomorrow, Tuesday, June 7•b at 3:30pm to specifically discuss the draft PIA. I will circulate a bridge number 
later today. 

We will then hold a meeting on Monday, June 13•b at 11:30 am in EEOB 439 to discuss the action items 
required by the Paper DC/PC Summary of Conclusions. Please send any related materials in advance. 

Please confirm your availability send me your WAVES information no later than the close of business on 
Thursday, June 9'b for the meeting on Monday. 

Any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you, 
 

From:  
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 5:51 PM 
To: '   'Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov';  
'mcconnell bruce'; '; ; 'McDermott, Thomas M'; 'Delaney, David'; 
'james.a.baker@usdoj.gov'; '  '   'Gillis, Ryan M'; 
Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM 
Cc:   R.; Finan, Christopher;  L.;   

 
Subject: RE: Update on DIB Pilot 

All, 

It appears that Tuesday may be a better date for some- please advise of your availability for Tuesday. 

Best, 
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From:  
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 5:39PM 
To: '   'Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov';  
'mcconnell brucei;  ; 'McDermott, Thomas M'; 'Delaney, David'; 
'james.a.baker@usdoj.gov'; '  '   'Gillis, Ryan M' 
Cc:   ;  L.;   

 
Subject: RE: Update on DIB Pilot 

All, 

As discussed previously and communicated below, we would like to hold a meeting next week to discuss the 
action items directed by the Summary of Conclusions from the Paper DC/PC sent to agencies on May 6th. 

We would like to propose Wednesday (June 8th) for an in person meeting. Please advise of your availability on 
Wednesday the 8th. 

Best, 
 

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 8:07 PM 
To:  'Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov'; mcconnell bruce; 

; McDermott, Thomas M; 'Delaney, David'; james.a.baker@usdoj.gov; 
 ;  ; 'Gillis, Ryan M' 

Cc:   ;  L.;  
Subject: Update on DIB Pilot 

All, 

Thanks again for taking the time to discuss the DIB Pilot yesterday. As the Pilot gets underway, we appreciate 
getting an update on the current status as well as having the opportunity to discuss the required actions from the 
Paper Deputies process outlined in the Summary of Conclusions. 

We understand that companies will be coming online over the next few weeks and we will look forward to 
another status update meeting during the week of May 30/June 6'h. 

In addition, we would like to reinforce the following items that we discussed. 

• The draft PIA is still outstanding - please send soonest so we can determine whether it will address the 
additional requirement included in the SOC. 

• The final PIA is to be completed/made publicly available by June 6'11
• 

• Because the development of messaging regarding the Pilot will need to be coordinated with the 
participating companies, the addendum to the Communications Plan is due by June 6'11

• 

• The evaluation criteria that will be used to assess the Pilot upon its completion are due by June 6•11
• 

• Following the meeting during the week of May 30/June 6'\ we will hold a monthly teleconference to 
discuss progress. 
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./ 

Finally, we did not discuss legislative outreach on the call yesterday, but we would like to know what briefings 
may be in the works and want to ensure that we have a coordinated (DOD/DHS) approach for any planned 
briefings. Please let  and me know what is planned. 

Best, 
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